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FINANCI

BB REE
Annual results for the year ended 31 March 2011 BZ201153H31HEEXSE
e Revenue o Wiz HK$388 m 3.88fE/B T
* Profit before income tax o BRAEHANER HK$24 m 0.24fF%
e Asat 31 March 2011 o M2011E3A31HRE
Shareholders’ fund a5 HK$288 m 2.88f8# T
e Earnings per share o BR&EF HK5.8 cents 5.8/l
2011 2010
—E2——F —E-EF
(restated)
(E5)
Revenue (HK$’000) HEB(THERT) 388,240 446,910
Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$’000) BRREMEFR (FET) 17,498 44,231
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) ERERBR GBAL) 5.8 14.7
Proposed final dividend per share (HK cents) BEAHRESR(BWL) 3.0 3.0
Proposed special bonus dividend per share (HK cents) BRESRAFRESRGEWL) 2.0 =
Net asset value (HK$’000) BEEZFE(TET) 288,460 236,279
2011 2010
—2——F —E-FF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEx FBx
(restated)
(E5)
Revenue =2 388,240 446,910
Cost of sales HERR (236,281) (279,824)
Gross profit EF 151,959 167,086
Other income Hetzs 1,988 807
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERA (64,072) (61,585)
Administrative expenses THRX (58,228) (55,454)
Write off of trade receivables PEUR AR R B (5,345) -
Fair value change on derivative financial instruments FTESMIAZ AT EEE = (322)
Revaluation surplus on buildings MEE LR = 3,009
Share option costs BRENAR (2,047) -
Finance costs BEER (589) (653)

annual report 2011 —E--F&H ( A
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBREE

Annual results for the year ended 31 March 2011 BZ201153H31HEEXSE
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT THET
(restated)
(E%)
Profit before income tax BRATEBLATRF 23,666 52,888
Income tax expense Frigmimx (6,168) (8,657)
Profit for the year FERR 17,498 44,231
Other comprehensive income Hfr 2w
Exchange gain on translation of MEBIINMEDE
financial statements of foreign operations BEBRNERER 829 326
Surplus on revaluation of LSRR 6
properties held for own use 42,718 7,191
Tax effect relating to components of other comprehensive income Htt2ENE 2 FHIESE 2,487 (907)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax FEHMEENE (BREE) 46,034 6,610
Total comprehensive income for the year FEXAWES 63,532 50,841
Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders of the REARNDBEZEE ABLENFTE 2R
Company during the year EAREF|
- Basic — B 5.8 cents &l 14.7 cents &l
— Diluted — s N/ATE A N/ATiE

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A



Ironmongery Ltd
pro Trading Ltd

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
TFEREE

Dear Shareholders

We present the Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2011. This has been one of the
challenging years and a year of consolidation for Group in its 35 years of establishment. The
global relaxation of credits, such as Quantitative Easing Il in the United States, and the flamboyant
economic growth in China cause further influx of funds into Hong Kong, which continues to fuel
the upsurge of the property price, in particular the luxurious housing sector.

On the other hand, various measures have been introduced to cool down the property market
with an intention to provide more affordable units in the private housing sector, including the
increase in supply of land, extra stamp duties on speculative short-term property holdings and
tightening up the mortgage ratio for overseas investors. All these aim to assist local citizens
acquiring their homes. While we believe that these measures may affect the property market in
general, they are unlikely to cause significant impacts on the luxurious housing sector, we shall
continue to be vigilant in assessing how fiscal policies and local environment may affect our
business in order to formulate the best strategies to meet these challenges.

Meanwhile, our retail division has recorded growth, our retail showrooms and outlets are located
in non-core districts, we shall take measures to control the rise in expenses, particularly rental
increase. Our operation in the mainland has gathered momentum, with the latest addition of our
interior design division and our strategic position in Shanghai, we expect further development
in this market after the opening of our flagship showroom in late 2011. As previously discussed,
our bridgehead in Shanghai has successfully enabled us to establish in the Eastern region, while
we have spouted projects in other parts of China, such as Shenyang and Guangzhou. The Group,
armed with its ability to supply quality products with local project management capitalised
previously in our projects Lujiazui, is in the process of negotiation for other projects in the Mainland.

The management, would like to thank the support of our staff in meeting challenges this year
and those lying ahead. Most of important of all, we need to thank the support from you - our
Shareholders.

TSE Sun Fat, Henry ##5%

Chairman *E
24 June 2011 —E——FXAZ+MA

BURR :

BMREBE_Z-——F=A=1T-ALFEFE TEASLEN BE-FHEE
BRANEENE-_HECRRER BRNECEEREFBERALBNETS - T8
STERSELA  BRFAIUE MAKERL=TLEF  REZEFRR ' HERK
BRETER -

ES—FH BEERFAATEMNTEAAEEHENRERD  CER-RIBEITEY
XPERD EFENLefE RERZFURBARENDES  RESHNRES
ZEERY  UHBBABTREERN BRMMEGZSHERERDERTE  AMY
SETHENREN  AFEERYFARF U RBERLELBREHEEAZTE
AR AR RE SR - DB B -

AEETEXRRERELR  RIZERTEEMIVERFROBELR - MAMS
BEENRE  BOESEACKE MERNXBEHFERA  BEEEELBHE R
AERREERE NMEEBCEBEESRTXFRE AMRZENXERE—F &
BeAEEELBRBYREEZEANSAKREAMAERTEREREH i E (W07F
BREM)  REES2EHMHEHT2ER  UAARLEEREEHAHEEEERERZ
K HBRHAHEGRREER -

BEEEHEURBEBLTEIBLA 2SN REBFRB/ARNEERE  HREENE
REHSUBRRNEENXE  AFEQHER -

P
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWRITN

The following discussion provides information and contribution to revenue,
operating profit, profit after tax, financial condition, liquidity and capital
expenditure of the Group.

Result of Operations

We announce that an operating profit of HK$23.7 million (2010: HK$52.9 million,
restated), a decrease of 55%, while profit after tax amounts to HK$17.5 million
(2010: HK$44.2 million, restated), a decrease of 60% with the Group turnover
amounted to HK$388.2 million (2010: HK$446.9 million), a decrease of 13%.
Our borrowings has reduced by HK$19.7 million to HK$41.2 million as detailed
in latter paragraphs. It is noted that as a result of adopting certain Accounting
Standards, corresponding figures in previous years have been restated.

As discussed in our Interim Report, Hong Kong Government policies such as
additional stamp duties, lowering mortgage ratio on properties and restriction on
mortgage loans to overseas investors result in lowering the volume of speculative
apartment sales (both primary and secondary markets), however, the price
remains at high level. As a result, our sales eased off by 13%, we shall monitor
closely how further fiscal policies by the Government and the change in interest
rates may have on the property market.

A charge of HK$2.0 million is provided against the current year earnings for
the issuance of share options to senior management for their loyalty and
contributions as announced on 27 January 2011. These options, if exercised, will
result in additional shares in circulation in 2012.

On 30 March 2011, we announced that the Group has at last come to a
settlement with one of the customers of our subsidiary in a long outstanding
litigation. The settlement included the cancellation of legal claims of HK$6.1
million against our subsidiary while the Group wrote off an amount of HK$5.3
million which was in dispute since 2001.

Despite the lowering turnover, we are able to maintain the overall gross margin of
39% (2010: 37%) while the administrative expenses increased by 5% to HK$58.2
million (2010: HK$55.5 million, restated) falling into line with the general inflation
in Hong Kong.

A e. bon holdings limited R BTEBRER 2 7

UTHmEMERAEEREER €888  BREREFN  MBMRR  RBHEERE
AR ZER -

-
mekis

AEEEGEERF23,666,0008 T (=2 —FF : 52,888,000 E5) » KIER
55% » MERBLEIEFIRI 517,498,000 T (=T —FF : 44,231,000 € © E5) - &
18 460% @ ANEE & %% 7%388,240,0008 Tt (= —=F : 446,910,000 ) » &
EERP13% c AEBE ZEER219,684,000/8 L £41,181,000/8 7T » F1FR T XA
oo MREAETHESHE B2 BEPE2HEARED -

EM-Z--FEzPHXEREEL  BBRF 2RISR 2#H1HE - M/
W REEEKERRIBHREENEBRADERNAIBT (BE-FR=-FH
BIWEEE AMBENERSNL EXBRAUEFTRI13%  AREERTERHAG
M BERRRARER  GAGHRBRT 2HE -

R-B——5—A=1tA AEELAAETEREBALETHRE  UEBHRS
ZEBIREM  ZBRELATE2,047,0008TERAKEE 2 EARBER o WX
BREEETE AEERTENRERE 2 RBRERE LA FEN -

RZB——E=A=+H0 EMEGAEERERBLARA(ZHBEATD ) 2—3EF#
REZEZHD BERHE BEZEFECERIZK B LA 185 26,148,000 T X B
R MAKEBENAEH2001F LB 2 ©%5,333,000/8 TiEH&EE o

BEAEE2EEERY  EARMEFNIIN(ZZ—FF :37%) ' THHEBIEE
PREH EFH5%£58,228,0008 T (ZF—FF . 55,454,0008 7 * &) o
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B Kitchen (Pro)Ltd
en

The acquisition of our office property in 2008 shielded the Group against
increase in office rent, the property which acquired at HK$34.2 million has
been appreciated and revalued at HK$60.0 million as at 31 March 2011 by an
independent professional valuer. The increase in advertising and promotion for
launching new products, and other inflationary increase in expenses caused a
4% rise of selling and distribution expenses to HK$64.1 million (2010: HK$61.6
million, restated).

Wholesales/Retails

Our retail operations record a growth in sales value to HK$90.3 million (2010:
HK$83.3 million), since our retail outlets and showrooms are located in non-core
districts of prime shopping areas for consumer goods, we only experienced a
moderate increase in rental expenses, and with the cash-based retail income, the
Group has been able to maintain strong cash flow with reduced leverage.

In our wholesales division, the sales dropped due to the lower completion rate
of constructions in response to the Government policies. Meanwhile, the sales
operation in China represents 18% (2010: 17%) of the Group turnover, we have
stepped out of Shanghai and extended to Shenyang, we intend to set up further
subsidiaries and showrooms to cope with the expansion in the Mainland, working
in parallel for building projects of established property developers, our trading
partners in Hong Kong.

Financial Resources and Liquidity

The Group continues to expand its business lines and opportunities while
adhering a prudent financial management policy, the current ratio and quick
ratio are 2.52 (2010: 2.50, restated) and 1.66 (2010: 1.68, restated) respectively
while the cash and bank balances amounted to HK$44.0 million (2010: HK$51.9
million). The Group gearing ratio (the ratio of total liabilities to the sum of total
liabilities and equity) reduced to 27% (2010: 31%) as at 31 March 2011. The
interest-bearing borrowings of the group reduced to HK$41.2 million (2010:
HK$60.9 million) including trade finance such as trust receipt loan for imports.

REEBRZZZT/\FEL34,200,0008 T EFINBEFTEBYERR  HERBELRET
BESARTRZEE MEBEBYUGEMZRE  ZUWECHE R=-Z——F=8
=+—-HZEMHEEA60,000,0008 T HREERFERBRAERRESRERE ML
BEZSE  HERIEREAEMEAZ64,072,0008 T (= —F 5 : 61,585,000
T B e

e B2

AEB2EEXBIEME,276,0008 T (=F—FF : 83,256,000/ 7T) - HREE
EHERIZHUEFRGOBELR  BOZIASREERTFNTE  HERERE
BN MEBEXBNAXEMBTAKEANRER  HIEE -

HRABNEZSERBERERBEKY  FRREREZHER  AREZHEIXBE
TRARISE  EXERFTHR - AN ARENEAXBENSHE XA HEX
B218% (22 —2F 1 17%) - FAFKEFH LBEERS RAREXBER » &8
HENRREZHBRAARRIE  SREFERREBHERNANREER -

MHERRABES

AEBEFHBERERREHR G DEFBECHEEERR  RBLEREFHLER
PRBE252(ZE—FF 1250 BEY)R1.66(ZE—FF :1.68 ' E5) MA=E
——F=ZA=1+-H2BE&RBRTHEE#A 543,984,000 T (=ZE—=4F : 51,918,000
Br) R-E——F=A=+-HB AEEEFERBLHER(NEEAEHHEELEE
HERRBAEMLER) TRE2I%(ZE—ZFF :31%) - AEEZBEERBGETRZE
41,181,000 Tt (=2 —ZF 5 : 60,865,00087x) ' EABEAOGEIBBERSE S

P
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWRITN

The Group has adopted a prudent hedging policy against foreign exchange risk
on imported products, such conservative treasury policy enables us to have a
gain in exchange despite the continuous devaluation of Hong Kong dollars which
is pledged with United States Dollars. The borrowing and cash balances are
primarily denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, the foreign exchange risk in this
aspect is insignificant.

People
As at 31 March 2011, our loyal workforce remained at 173 (2010: 173).

During the year, share options have been granted to certain employees to
encourage and to provide incentives or rewards for the contribution to the
business success.

Future Prospects

Towards the end of financial year 2011, we are saddened by the catastrophic
earthquake and risk of radiation in Japan, though this may further strengthen
the position of Hong Kong being the regional financial centre, when institutions
will establish their offices here which might create further demand for spacious
quarters for senior executives. Despite the result of the United States Quantitative
Easing Il is to be seen, it is expected further flow of funds into the territory for
fixed assets investment including luxurious residential properties. At home, the
Hong Kong Government in response to the public demand is expected to further
increase supply of land.

It is noted that with the support of the Central Government of China,
every effort has been made to make Hong Kong an offshore -
centre of Renminbi, the pooling of funds and talents in the .
territory is likely to create further demand for prestigious
apartments. We are watching cautiously what
opportunities will arise to our business in Hong Kong.

"

3
o, . . . /= = ‘
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GROUP STRUCTURE

EERRB

Asia Bon Company Limited
r———— EREMNEEEBRBRDLA
100%

Bonlex Properties Limited

HBREXERAH
100%
D. 1. Y. Limited
D. 1. Y. Limited
100% E. Bon Building Materials
—— > Company Limited
BHTEEMRERA A
H20 (Pro) Limited 100
KZBERA A
100% ;
— Kitchen (Pro) Limited 8
B2RARAR %

Massford Holdings Limited

100% '

Massford (Hong Kong) Limited

—  Massford Holdings Limited . EXE@B)ERLT
= o 100% 100%
HOldingS Limited E. .Bon (.BV.I) Right Century Limited

(Cayman Islands) Holdings Limited \ S 18 4 5

RHT E. Bon (BVI) X R — MIA Limited

ERAERAR Holdings Limited / MIA Limited
(Cayman Islands) 100% Sanfield Properties Limited - )
’ : FEEXFRAA
e \\"' L M—
Sunny Building and Decoration Shanghai Tech Pro ]

Materials Company Limited

International Trading Company Limited

Twinwood Venture Limited

Twinwood Venture Limited REEELEMEBRAH
100% 100%
————ve ——

FHEGHEESTEARAT c B EERABE S ARA
100% 100%
—_—

Tech Pro (China) Limited Shanghai Techpro Interior
ERHE)ERAR Decoration Company Limited
LEBREARBERAA

100% . o
Techpro Trading Limited China Reconstruct Design Limited
BRENEZERAA — hE R RALER)ERAE
100% 100%
—— —

Bonco Ironmongery Limited
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AN

Register office

AMREE

Cayman Islands principal share
registrar and transfer office

HEREBROBFETAR

Cricket Square Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive Hutchins Drive Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 2681 P.O. Box 2681 Butterfield House Butterfield House
Grand Cayman Grand Cayman 68 Fort Street 68 Fort Street
KY1-1111 KY1-1111 P.O. Box 609 P.O. Box 609
Cayman Islands Cayman Islands Grand Cayman Grand Cayman
Head office and principal place of #REERTIETEX MY - pin
business p P = = Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

Legal advisers on Cayman Islands AEREBLEZLERERD
16th-18th Floors, 5 Iav? Y MERRLEZLERME
First Commercial Building 11 3% &
33 Leighton Road EIEE335E Conyers Dill & Pearman, Cayman Conyers Dill & Pearman, Cayman
Causeway Bay E-EEXRE Cricket Square Cricket Square
Hong Kong 16-181& Hutchins Drive Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681 P.O. Box 2681

N RN E

Company secretary REHE Grand Cayman Grand Cayman
IP Fu Wa, Benthony ACA, CPA EZEACA, CPA KY1-1111 KY1-1111

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands
Auditors 7% 4] ' . p

. A ) Legal advisers on Hong Kong law BRERERES
Grant Thornton Jingdu Tianhua REKRE(EB) ST MBI i N & A
Certified Public Accountants BERAHEEM Pang, Wan & Choi, Solicitors ZREEMT
20th Floor, Sunning Plaza &S EE 7th Floor, Chinachem Tower BEBPIR
10 Hysan Avenue FEE105% 34-37 Connaught Road Central FHEEH34-375
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong HERE20E Hong Kong FEHMAE L
Authorised representatives ERERR Principal bankers FTEARBET
TSE Hon Kit, Kevin s - The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking - EBLBESRTARAF
IP Fu Wa, Benthony ACA, CPA EEHACA CPA Corporation Limited - EFEXRTERAA
3 . . N — Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited — KEBITHERA A

Hong Kong branch share registrar EEROBFELTR - Wing Lung Bank Limited — FEIIERT(EMN BRAE
and transfer office — Industrial and Commercial Bank of China — ERRT(EB)ERLT
Tricor Abacus Limited SERBHERAA (Asia) Limited - — BRERIT
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre EBEF ~ Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
28 Queen’s Road East SEKRBEER28% - Australia and New Zealand Banking

Wanchai, Hong Kong
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DIRECTORS REPORT
EEEgRE

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2011.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the importing and sale of architectural builders hardware,
bathroom, kitchen collections and furniture.

Details of the analysis of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating profit
for the year by principal activity and market is set out in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 40.

Final dividend and special bonus dividend

The Board has resolved to recommend, at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting to be held on 16 September 2011, a final dividend of HK3.0 cents (2010:
HK3.0 cents) and as 2011 being the 35th Anniversary of the Group, a Special
Bonus Dividend of HK2.0 cents (2010: nil) per ordinary share for the year ended
31 March 2011.

The proposed Final Dividend and Special Bonus Dividend, subject to approval
of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, are not reflected as dividend
payables or share capital of the Group’s financial statements for the year.

If approved by the members, both Final and Special Bonus Dividends will be
paid on 7 October 2011 and distributed to members whose names appear on the
principal or branch register of members of the Company in the Cayman Islands or
Hong Kong respectively (collectively the “Register of Members”) as at the close
of business on 21 September 2011.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and Note 24 to the financial statements respectively.

EESEUREHE R - —FoAZ T -HLFEZREREELUBRE -

IERBEDREEHEDTN

ﬂi"ﬁZEE%i%?%Eﬁ}EHﬁ CEMBARERXRBERAEBREORIHEELE @
- BERBREM

AEERAFERIEEERTBE DG AR LEARBELE 2o MR HHRE
M6 o
¥BERKREDIK

AEEARBZEATNENELI0EZGR2EKERA °

RAERERBHNANRE

EEEB AN E—— SR+ BRI RERRBFAS LEBRBEE -2 ——
FZR=T-ALFEZRABREEREBERI.0BW(ZF-FF : 3.0%4) }SZE%J%?R
SERY=THEBFREZBIANREEREBER2.0BI(ZF-FF : &)

BRAARERBHANRERAERRNEERRBFAEHE - ZRHAREREHA
FARBARERREAEETBHRRFEKREA -

WERRME  ZRBRERBHUAANREI RN TR ——FAAZ+-REXK
BERE > BIARAN N EREHRENEBFECIERREMARRET MR
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Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during
the year are set out in Note 15 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in Note 23 to the financial
statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 March 2011 amounted to
HK$52,519,000. Under Section 34 of the Companies Law (2000 Revision) of the
Cayman lIslands, the share premium is available for distribution to shareholders,
provided that no distribution shall be paid to shareholders out of the Company’s
share premium unless the Company shall be able to pay its debts as they fall due
in the ordinary course of business.

Five year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on page 114.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s
shares during the year.

Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”) to encourage and to provide incentive
or reward to its Grantees improving the business
performance and let him/her benefit from his/her
helping to contribute the business success. Further
details of the Scheme are disclosed in the Note 24

to the financial statements.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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Share Option Scheme (cont’d)

Details of the Share Options granted under the Share Option Scheme and the
outstanding as at 31 March 2011 are as follows:

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry
B HE R E

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony
HWIBELE

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun
BB H k%

Mr. YICK Kai Chung
SRARFE

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie

BIEELE

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin
HEEEEE
Other employees

HfET

In aggregate

By

Number of Share Options

BREE ()
BEBEREFICRECEBRESBRR-Z——F=A=1t-AFEAZEHNT :

BREZE

As at Exercise
As at 31 March Price
1 April 2010 Granted' Exercised Cancelled Lapsed 2011 (HK$)
R=ZE-—ZF R=B——F THEE
MmA—H el 7 B aEeH %% =A=+-AH (B7)
- 180,000 - - - 180,000 0.814
- 200,000 - - - 200,000 0.814
- 600,000 - - - 600,000 0.814
- 600,000 - - - 600,000 0.814
- 400,000 - - - 400,000 0.814
- 220,000 - - - 220,000 0.814
- 5,500,000 - - - 5,500,000 0.814

- 7,700,000 - - - 7,700,000

Grant Date?

R A2
27 January 2011
—g-—-%-A=t+H

27 January 2011
—E2-—-%-A=t+tH

27 January 2011
—g-—-%-A=t+H

27 January 2011
—g-—-%-A=t+H

27 January 2011
—E2-—-5-A=t+tH

27 January 2011
—2-—-%-A=t+H

27 January 2011
—g-—-%-A=t+H

Exercisable Period

MR

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHEZE
—E-MNE-A=t7AH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHEZE
—E-NE-A=t7AH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHEZE
—E-MNE-A=t7AH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHE
—E-NE-A=t7AH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=ttHEZE
—E-NE-A=t7XAH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHE
—E-MNE-A=tXAH

27 January 2012-26 January 2014

—E--f-A=+tHE
—E-MNE-A=t7XAH

e
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Share Option Scheme (cont’d)

Notes:

(1) The closing market price per Share as at the date preceding the date on which the Share
Options were granted was HK$0.85.

) The Share Options granted to the Grantees shall vest over 36 months commencing on
the date of grant or 12 months after the date of grant (as the case may be); however if the
Grantee is an Employee, he/she is subject to his/her continued employment on the date of
vesting.

©)] The above options granted are recognised as expenses in the profit and loss in accordance
with the Company’s accounting policy as set out in Note 3.14 to the financial statements.
Other details of Share Options granted by the Company are set out in Note 24 to the financial
statements.

Directors

The directors during the year were:

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Mr. YICK Kai Chung

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie *
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P. #
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic #

Mr. WAN Sze Chung #

* Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie shall retire at the Annual General Meeting on 16 September 2011.
Mr. Fung confirms that there is no disagreement with the Board and there are no other matters
in respect of his retirement that need to be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the
Company.

#  Independent non-executive directors who entered into contracts with the Company for an initial
fixed term of one year and thereafter shall continue for further successive periods of one year,
provided that the Company may terminate the contracts at the end of each one year period by
giving the other party at least one month’s notice in writing thereof.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

BRAET S (#)

B EE -

(1) EEERERLBHZAINKUTEASROESETT

) BYIRBAZBREERBELANEARIREBHAT—EA(RERME) BF=+AEARERE A

i HERARES  HARGBAHNEESE -

(3) THRRHBRECREII NS BHERMES 14 TRSREEIDBIHEE - ARAREBRENE
& BB BB WK M E24 o

=
AEERESNT :
WEEEE
WEELE
2R EE
SRREE
BIEE e
RS EE
RHRBAFH L4
HEL LS
BRI

Y OREEALERR - —FNATAEAEAZRREFASHARERME - RAERABRESSARERT
B FYEEAEGABERENSEZTELARARRER °

# ABUFVTES - REEFQASBALAN-F2ERRN  HEKEAS -5 EAXRTRE—EF
ExX&BEARERNFIR-—EABABAMRLESHN -
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Directors (cont’d)

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun, Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin and Mr. WAN Sze Chung shall retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with Articles 86(3) and 87
of the Company’s Articles of Association and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Directors’ service contracts

Each of Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry and Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing on 1
March 2000 and continuing thereafter unless terminated by either party with at
least three months advance notice in writing.

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun has entered into a service contract with the Company for a
term of three years commencing on 10 December 2001 and continuing thereafter
unless terminated by either party with at least three months advance notice in
writing.

Each of Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie and Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin has entered
into a service contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing
on 3 October 2007 and 8 September 2008 and will continue thereafter unless
terminated by either party with at least three months advance notice in writing.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the directors of the Company has entered
into any service contracts with any member of the Group (excluding contracts
expiring or determinable by the employer within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation)).

EE(@)

BEARAZARASERAREOQ)RESTHRZAE  SIAHMAE WERKEERE
BRRAERRRRBEFASLEAE FHRAESUNAERAMEBMEE(

EERBEN

B ERERBHELESBRLIRANLIRBEN H-ESEF=A - AEFTAH
= HEAKELEE EEEN-ARZ - ASEBRHAIR=ZBAZABARILEN

AAHALARRATYIREEN H-ZE2-F+-_ATHEFAB=F HEHKS
EE BEEEA-FAZ - ASERHTOR=EAEEBEALLEN -

BEGEAERFEREESEEADATIRKEN H-SZLF+AZHR=-2F
NEAANBEIFHAR=F HEANELE HEEAMN-SAZ-FBEBH=Z@AS
HBARLEER -

BRABEREEN AR DESHEELKEERARERATLEARBEN (R—F R
ERR AR —FATERECEERERMN) ME L ZRBEARIN) o

e
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Directors’ interests in contracts

Save as disclosed under the section “Continuing connected transactions” below,
no other contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, its subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ benefits from rights to acquire shares or debentures

Under the terms of the Company’s share option scheme adopted on 9
September 2010, the board of directors of the Company may, at their discretion,
invite any full-time employees or executive directors of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries to subscribe for ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company. 3,330,000 share options have been granted to the directors
and substantial shareholder of the Company, or an associate of them since its
adoption. The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited amended the Listing Rules
governing share option schemes.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or holding companies a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

EERGNzRER

BRRIGEBERS IFREN  FLAESHEEARIREEAHNBRARAFERTN -
AREAAREBBEAMRFEARIFEAEAREFERRZEASATERESR
MEREERER#: -

EEREBARDIESEN 2F S

BER-Z-ZFNANBRAZARABRES B 2GR  ESEANBRRAFLLF
REFEAMBRARACENE2BESRYTESAELARAESREEIOETZEBR -
R B TIRREZCBREZROBEHEFASBBARACRITRAI10% - BBR
BTEIETUR 3,330,000 BRECKTES - TERRREBEAL - FEHER
SHRERAA(EBIMDETEEIREFE Z LMK -

REERAEAER  AAARXEEAHELAREFHEANRE  UEAXTESHES
ARREHEMEMEABR 2RO ESMERAE °
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Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares

As at 31 March 2011, the interests and long positions of the directors, chief
executives of the Company and their associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO”)) which have been notified to the Company pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and long positions which any
such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) and have been recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which have been notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model code contained in the Listing Rules, were
as follows:

(i) Long position in shares and underlying shares

EERKROREERG 2ER

R-B-——F=ZA=1T-R FARFAESRIETRAESHAREZTEBEALRAEALT
FHEMEEZE(EERESZRPERL (TZRH ) 2RE - AEROGRESZTES
ARBZROIBXVEBETRFSOBAANEAN ARz EEI TR (BREREZK
PIBBERXZESHIZTRASHEFSIRRAERZEERER)  AARBZKHE
SE2EIATHERARAFEZECMAZERRGF R AIRBLEFRANZEHLARAE
BETEFRG2BEFA(RETF ) ANELAARBRAZEEIHRAT ¢

(i) BEREROREBERAZER

Number of ordinary shares

EBERRORE

Corporate Equity derivatives Percentage of

Personal interest interest  (share options) Total issued share capital
RALTETR EB AT
Director BEx PN DEER (BERE) &5t B4 2 kAl
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Note 1) SR K (M) - 17,946,647 180,000 18,126,647 6.04%
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Note 2) BIEE A (MfEE2) - 21,407,771 910,000 22,317,771 7.43%
Mr. LAU Shiu Sun BB EE = = 600,000 600,000 0.20%
Mr. YICK Kai Chung SRREE 7,899,675 - 600,000 8,499,675 2.83%
Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie B EE — - 400,000 400,000 0.13%
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin (Note 3) BHERE S (HTEE3) - 52,045,244 520,000 52,565,244 17.50%
Note 1:  The interests in shares of the Company is held by Fast Way Management Limited. Mr. MfzE1 :  Fast Way Management Limited#FEZERH  HHELEREBRBAZRA ©
TSE Sun Fat, Henry and his spouse are the beneficiaries.
Note 2:  The interests in shares of the Company is held by New Happy Times Limited. Mr. TSE ft3F2 : New Happy Times Limitedi3 BZERMD S EELEREREREAZTEA c BERZBER
Sun Po, Tony and his family are the beneficiaries. Included in the total sum of share B Hb360,000%350,0000 BRES B HAHHTALEE (SREE)RAEST L (FIH
options granted, 360,000 and 350,000 share options are respectively granted to Mr. BRER)  BEIRERFTELAECE R REE 2 HRIE o
TSE Sun Ming, Almond, a senior manager, and Ms. LAU Mei Fong, a senior retail
manager, who are also the cousin and sister-in-law of Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony.
Note 3:  The interests in shares of the Company is held by Universal Star Group Limited. Mr. TSE Mi3£3 :  Universal Star Group LimitedZEZZER®D  HELAEREREREASEA - BERCE

Hon Kit, Kevin and his family are the beneficiaries. Included in the total sum of share
options granted, 300,000 share options are granted to Ms. TSANG Lai Ping, Maria, the
founder and chief cashier, who is also the mother of Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin.

PREHE HH300,0000 BRENREAEEFLL (RAIMARAE)  BRER/HEREEZER °

P
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Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares (cont’d)
(ii) Negotiator Consultants Limited (“NCL”)

EESRROREERSG 2B (#)
(ii) Negotiator Consultants Limited([NCL])

Number of ordinary shares held

BEEEBERGOZHE
Personal Family Corporate Other

interest interest interest interest Total
Director EE BARESE Rk DR HitnfE s o
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Note 4) BRI E (Hi5E4) - = = 1 1
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Note 4) HIETE S (FIEE4) - 1 = 1 1
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin (Note 4) BB (EE4) - 1 - 1 1
Note 4:  Such share is held by Bache Hill Group Limited (“BHGL”). ffz4 :  Bache Hill Group Limited((BHGL)#AEZZR? -

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their associates had, as
at 31 March 2011, any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which were
required, pursuant to the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was -
the Company, its subsidiaries or holding company a
party to any arrangement to enable the directors,
their spouses or children under 18 years of age
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

"
]
- - 3 "
e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
L\

REXFAEEN RZB-——F=ZA=1t-H BESRIETHAEIAREREZ
BEATYBEERBARAEXNVHETRESD B AANS AR ARBRAZARA
REFEMREEE(ERERZEOEXVE) 2Rk HEROIESEERLR (B
BEZGAIEFIREAER2BZRNAR)  ARBZKHIE352RAR TR &K
REFECECMANEARARBIMEZIAR  HEARBRETANEERA
BARBRCERIIKA

BREXFEES  FREAERE FA2AIEEANBARIHES R
EAHE EARARAES  REZBEBRTNAGUAT FZIER
AREHEMEMEAERZROHES
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
Executive directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, aged 54, is a founding member of the Group and the
Chairman of the Company. Mr. TSE possesses over 30 years of experience in the
trading of building materials. He is responsible for the planning of the Group’s
overall strategies and the overall management of the Group.

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, aged 52, is the managing director of the Company and
joined the Group in 1979. Mr. TSE possesses over 30 years of experience in
the trading of building materials and is responsible for the retail business of the
Group. Mr. TSE also assists in the strategic planning and management of the
Group. He is a brother of Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, the Chairman of the Group.

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun, aged 43, joined the Group in 1994. Mr. LAU was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 10 December 2001, before his
appointment, Mr. Lau was a sales manager of the Group and is responsible for
project sales. He graduated from Hong Kong Baptist University (formerly Baptist
College) in 1992 with a bachelor of science degree.

Mr. YICK Kai Chung, aged 52, joined the Group in 1979. Mr. YICK possesses
over 30 years of experience in building materials industry and is responsible for
overseeing major financial statements and wholesale business of the Group and
products sourcing and technical support.

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie, aged 40, joined the Group in 2004, is responsible
for the management of project sales in kitchen fittings of the Group. Graduated in
1994 from University of Toronto, Canada with a major in business administration,
he possesses over thirteen years experience in the industry. Mr. FUNG is
responsible for the development of the Group’s marketing strategies and sales of
kitchen fittings.

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin, aged 31, joined the Group in 2004. Mr. TSE graduated
from University of Toronto with a bachelor degree of Commerce. He is
responsible for internal information technology development, the launching of the
furniture business and the marketing of products distributed by the Group. Mr.
TSE is a nephew of Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, the managing director of the Group.

EEREREEABZEE
HITES

BHELE 548 ARBZARRERARAZER - HLERBENNEZTEE
AASFER REELAFKE ERRKREBERETF -

WHEEE 528 ARRAZESALE  R—ANEAFEMALXEE - HEERBEMN
BEZTARBRIFER AEAKEZSEXE - HLETHYARE 2 RE ST
AREE -WNAKBEIFEHMEREZRSE -

BEHAE BB R-ANAEFMALER - HR-ZZ-F+-F+tHEZEARAF
ARAMTES - BZER FRERAEEZHELRE  AERAHE - KE-—NAZ
FEXNEBEEARBZ(AIMEEER)  NEEBE+EW -

BRRELE 528 R-—ALtAEMAFEE - BRR-ZZENFLA+=RBZERF
RABTES - FREREEMRERERE0F LR CEEEXEETERTFRAME
% YREERRBREMZE -

BEGELE 4058 R-ZZTEFNAFEEH REEREREFEREEREE#
BHHEEHEREERESHNSE R-NNNEENZREAZIHEEERRER
T - BEREEFAFHEFELR  AEFEEANTERERFEREHE -

HEREE R R-ZEBENEMALEE - HLEEXNZREZAE  ANSHE
AREZLEG -FPAERBELAAPEANRBELF  SREMEBZAARE
SEEHERCTRER RNOAKEESAKERHELLEZEE -
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Biographical details of directors and senior management (cont’d)
Independent Non-executive directors

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P. aged 64, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director on 28 January 2000. Mr. LEUNG holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau (now known as
“the University of Macau”). Mr. LEUNG is a senior practicing director of Wong
Lam Leung & Kwok C.P.A. Ltd.. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Association of International Accountants. Mr. LEUNG is an associate of
the Institute of Chartered Accounts in England & Wales, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong, the member of the Macau Society of Certified Practicing Accounts,
the Society of Chinese Accounts & Auditors, the Chartered Management Institute
and the International Institute of Management. Mr. LEUNG is an Independent
Non-executive Director of Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited, a company listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director on 19 June 2001. He graduated from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong in 1972 with honours bachelor’s degree of Social Science in
Economics. He was appointed director and general manager of Hongkong Ferry
(Holdings) Ltd., formerly The Hongkong & Yaumatei Ferry Co., Ltd. until late 1989.
He has been actively involved in China trade and garment industry over the last
few years.

Mr. WAN Sze Chung, aged 38, was appointed as an independent non-executive
director on 27 September 2004. Mr. WAN obtained a Master degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong, a Master degree in
Education (Counselling & Guidance) from the Newcastle University of United
Kingdom and a 2nd Bachelor degree in Chinese Law from Tsinghua University.
He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. WAN is
a director of training and consultancy firm specialising in corporate and personal
training. In addition, Mr. WAN is also the president of the Institute of Professional
Trainers and Coaches (HK) and the Hong Kong Chapter Leader of International
Coach Federation (USA).

i'. e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

EEREREBEANEZREE (&)
BAFHTES

RAEBAFHL 643 R-ZZZEF-AMAXKRERBUFATES - RELERESE
BMRTAZ(RBAIRMAZ ) IBEERELEM - REENENRBEHMEBHM
ERAAZERYFES - RARBRBFLOREM  FESHMLE  REBERE
AMAEZEREE - RELATARBBHEHMAE  FERKES - RMEHAL
S BREASHMLE  HEBHEEHZEREREXEEEE 88 - RELETA
BRAELHAAEIZRERERATZBLFITES -

BERL 62 R-ZZ-—FAATNABZERBUFITES - KR -Nt=F
EXNEBPNAE  YNBKBEERAUENBREE L - REREBIH(ZR)AR
AR(AIBEBAME N BERLR) REARESRALBEZE-AN\NF - BF &K
BHEETEES RRRESR -

BEREE 38R R-ETMNFAA-TLERZAERBURATES  HEEER
FXASEZzIHERETEN  REAFFRASZHNHE (BE)ELEUURBE
RENEZETBW - RAABREHMOERBHAAREHAMLAEEE - BLER -
MEXZIBBAINES  EXREXREAEI - @R BEEREREIGHS
(BRBDE)EFRE °



Biographical details of directors and senior management (cont’d)
Senior Management

Mr. AU Lai Chuen, Hercules, aged 54, joined the Group in 1982 and is a director
of one subsidiary of the Company. Mr. AU possesses over 25 years of experience
in the building materials industry and is responsible for project related sales and
marketing activities.

Mr. LO Wai Man, aged 57, joined the Group in 1979. Mr. LO is a technical director
and is responsible for overseeing provision of technical support for bathroom
collections. He possesses over 30 years of experience in selling building materials
and is a licensed plumber.

Mr. CHANG Kai Chuen, Roy, aged 37, joined the Group in 1991. Mr. CHANG
is a general manager of project sales division. He possesses over 10 years of
experience in building materials industry and is responsible for project sales.

Mr. MAK Lai Man, Eric, aged 44, joined the Group in 1992. Mr. MAK obtained a
diploma certificate in Sociology from Hong Kong Shue Yan University, formerly
Shue Yan College and a certificated of Organisational Behaviour from Heriot-Watt
University. He possesses over 10 years experience in building materials industry.
Mr. MAK is a marketing manager of the Group and is now responsible for project
sales in sanitary products.

Ms. LAU Mei Fong, Cherry, aged 39, joined the Group since 1996. Ms. LAU is
the general manager of the retails shops of the Group and is in charge of overall
shop management. She possesses over 10 years of experience in retail business.
Ms. LAU is a sister-in-law of Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, the managing director of the
Group.

Mr. LI Kwan Wai, aged 54, joined the Group in 2009. Mr. LI is a Hong Kong
Registered Architect graduated from University of Hong Kong. Mr. LI is our
legal representative of the Group’s wholly subsidiary Shanghai Techpro Interior
Decoration Company Limited. Mr. LI possesses over 20 years professional
experience in project management, architectural design and planning and
involved in major building projects in China, Canada, Vietnam and Hong Kong.
Mr. LI also obtained a master degree in Engineering (Urban Planning) from
Tsinghua University, China.

EENREREEAGBZEE(#®)
EREBAR

BEZ2LE 548 R-ANZENALEE  BEARAEF-—ZHERIZES - W
AERBEMRERRRFLR  AERAABHEERTSHERLE

EERAE 57TB R-ALtAEMAFEE BEXENRWES  BEEEERARB
REZEMZE RRESEEMBTEEFEIOFLER TR —FEKKE -

BNEEE 37TH R-—AN-—FNAFER BELEREEHEREE - WAREMN
BEFFE10FLR REEBRAHKE -

BREREE M R-ANZEMALREE BEEBEEBHCAB(AIBHLCE
Bo) BBEMNEEELEHEZE RHeriot-Watt University BZENAZTHERE - Bh4E
REEMRERERI0ELR - FALASEACTHEE  RESHAERNEBEE HE
HE o

GXFNME 395 R-—ANAFEMALEE - 2P EAKEMTHRALE . BEM®
BREETH - QNIRRT EXRERI0FER - RNARBESALEHNELLR
B2 IRIK

FHEELE 545 R-ZBZNFNALKE - FREREEEABRENS I REER
B2y AEBEMEEN -FELEEEFEEZENBLAILBEREANRAAR
RAZERRAR -FHEERAEREEE  BEERFIRALY BEIREEBUREGAE
BEFEREER205 28R MOHEEEHEBEERTEAE - MEX - B@NEHE -
o ZRERBERERNESIREL(HHRE) 2ERK
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Substantial shareholders

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section 336 of the
SFO of shows that as at 31 March 2011, the Company had been notified of the
following substantial shareholders’ interests, being 5% or more of the Company’s
issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in
respect of the directors and chief executive.

Long position in shares of the Company

Name of Shareholder BRRER

Happy Voice Limited

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

Major suppliers and customers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers and customers are as follows :

Purchases

The largest supplier 13%
Five largest suppliers combined 41%
Sales

The largest customer 14%
Five largest customers combined 32%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

A e. bon holdings limited H#“HBTERER A |
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Continuing connected transactions L
The related party transaction as disclosed in “
Note 27 to the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2011 in respect of rental expenses of '
approximately HK$2,220,000 paid to NCL also constitutes '

a connected party transaction. NCL is a subsidiary of BHGL in ' J
which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and Mr. TSE Hon
Kit, Kevin have beneficial interests. The Stock Exchange has granted conditional
waivers to the Company from strict compliance with the requirements of Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules. In the opinion of the directors including the independent
non-executive directors of the Company, the transactions were conducted in the

ordinary course of the business of the Group and in accordance with the terms of
the agreements.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules.

Auditors

Grant Thornton Hong Kong (“GTHK”, now known as “JBPB & Co.”) was
appointed as auditors of the Company on 13 September 2007. On 2 November,
2010, Grant Thornton International announced the appointment of Jingdu Tianhua
Hong Kong as its new member firm in Hong Kong.

On 19 November, 2010, it was announced that GTHK has concluded a merger
agreement and will practise in the name of another certified public accountants
practice. The Company received a resignation letter from GTHK resigning as
auditors of the Company effective 19 January 2011.

R BEREWT IR ECBE-_E——F=A=+—
BEEEREBMFNCLZAEX H%2,220,000/8 T 2
FHEALRS  TNEABEBERS ° NCL & BHGL
ZHBAR  MBFHELELE BHFEAERHFELELTEHR
NCL EEHRZ  WRZFEMEBIA2GEERRREERL LTEA
FTNEZRE APAES(BEBIFITESR)RA  LBAXZRAEE—
REBBREPRBRBHZZIFRET -

ARERE

REBENEAY  REFAXTREENORENRBARTESHE  F2FMNFESE
BRETRUREARANLRERE -

BB

HESHMT (AR EEEHAT I R-ZZLtFAAT=ZAREFRAZERREUM -
R-Z-Z2F+-AZH HEEREHANSEMEMZERBRE(RR)SHMEHR
FRREERBMAER

R-ZZ-Z5+-A+hB YESHHMTEMCEE-—NDEHHE  UKUAZ-—HX
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Auditors (cont’d)

As the Board would like to continue to use the services provided by a member
of Grant Thornton International in Hong Kong, after consideration by the Audit
Committee of the Board, Jingdu Tianhua Hong Kong was appointed as auditors
of the Company effective 19 January 2011. Jingdu Tianhua Hong Kong changed
its English name to Grant Thornton Jingdu Tianhua on 8 December 2010.

Grant Thornton Jingdu Tianhua will retire and be eligible to offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to authorise the Board to appoint auditors and to fix their remuneration.

For and on behalf of the Board

TSE Sun Fat, Henry
Chairman
Hong Kong, 24 June 2011

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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E. Bon Holdings Limited (the “Company”) endeavours to maintain its high
standard of corporate governance, and continues to review and reinforce its
corporate governance measures. The Company believes that accountability and
reporting system with high transparency for the Company’s operation has been
in place. Disclosure could also be made timely and accurately. At the same time,
the rights of shareholders can be treated and protected equitably.

The Company is led by an efficient and responsible Board, which is comprised
of individuals with high qualifications and relevant experience. This can ensure
that the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) maintain good corporate
governance practices and have comprehensive internal control systems, so as
to cope with the Group’s development strategies and increase the shareholders’
value.

The Board has complied with the code provision listed in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 March 2011 with the exception of
the code provision A.4.1. Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules stipulates the code of
good corporate governance (the “Code”), and two levels of recommendations:
(@) code provisions; and (b) recommended best practices. It is also states that
issuers are expected to comply with, but may choose to deviate from, the
code provisions. The recommended best practices are for guidance only. The
Company opted to comply with mandatory code provisions and provisions on
recommended best practices that are considered by the Board as reasonable
and appropriate.

Under the code provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be appointed for
a specific term. Currently, non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term of service. This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1. However,
they are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general meeting under the
articles of association of the Company. As such, the Company considers that
sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than those in the Code.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules sets a required standard against
which directors must measure their conduct regarding transactions in securities
of their listed companies. The Company has adopted the Model Code as its
own code of conduct regarding director’s securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiry of all directors, the directors have confirmed compliance with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended.

ORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BHTERERATD(ARR)ANESSKFRNLEEREE  IHARIRMELE
BARNER - XD Tﬁfﬁ*@%ﬁﬂmﬁﬁrzﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ'i E1E B B R B
E2HE RUREE  SRRZEANTEQIFPERRERE -

¢Q7E—ﬂﬂﬂ?‘ﬁgiﬁiﬁ ENESERE  BRADARENE LR (AH
[FEENEESSATHEXERREAREAREZRS  URSAEENRERKR
&h%&i%ﬁ@°

ESERR ARAREBEE——F=ZA=FT-HLEFERA-—BEEBTLHmRAME
THOFREzEXERERTA(N TR  EmBETRIRLA41 o Em R BIK &+ T

ARTFARIMBANEERER (TR RO)EZREFR - KA LM

TARBIFRAMRY  EFTEERBETARITS -BEHEFRARABES - A2
Eéﬁﬁmg%ﬁﬁﬂﬁw%ﬁﬁiﬂ$ﬁ1%$%%%AEﬂAﬁML%%&ﬁﬂ
Xo

BESFARIALL  FATES2ZAERAREEEY - BE  FUTESZEZELES
EAEY  WEBREFARIA LA ZREEE - AN REFQAZERMAR  REARS
BRRBEFASLHBERT B A2ARE5  CROEHERBERALDIZEEER
FRAEGRTUEE

tﬁﬁ%%ﬁ+ﬁ%%$%ﬂﬂﬁ§$? BEHBELmARANESKANGEELRS
BINMERE - REER  RACYERBERETREETUAMA TR - £BA
FEESFHBRIEAR %EEE RBE_Z-——F=A=+t-HLFERARZE
EL £FEH - %%éuTﬁT$®7F$FW&§§$%¢H%ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@

annual report 2011 —E--F&H ( ‘



5 - wwf‘

vy bulding & dncrx-l\un.,,m
a TERET =un

‘* ﬁ‘h 1976
ey

.

o
gu Y CDIDAN\‘ LIMTESEY

9 S ﬁgﬁ

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

X E

=i

The Board

The Board comprises six executive directors and three independent non-
executive directors. The names of the directors are as follows:

Executive directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman)

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director)
Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Mr. YICK Kai Chung

Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P.
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic
Mr. WAN Sze Chung

Biographies for all directors are listed in Biographical details of directors and
senior management set out on pages 19 to 21.

The Board of the Company assumes the responsibility for leadership and control
of the Company and is responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs.

The Board is responsible for establishing the strategic direction of the
Company, setting the objectives of management, monitoring the performance of
management, overseeing the management of the Company’s relationships with
shareholders, ensuring that a framework of prudent and effective controls is in
place to enable risks to be assessed and managed, and setting the Company’s
values and standards.

When the Board delegates management and administrative functions to
management, it has given clear directions on the powers of management with
respect to the circumstances where management is to report back and obtain
prior approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitment on behalf of the Company.

A e. bon holdings limited H#“HBTERER A |
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The Board (cont’d)

The task of the management and staff of the Company is the successful
implementation of the strategies and directions as determined by the Board. In
doing so, they must apply business principles and ethics, which are consistent
with those expected by the Board and Shareholders and other stakeholders.

The independent non-executive directors help to ensure that the Board can
make independent judgment efficiently. The independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate professional qualification among them, some possess
expertise in accounting and financial management. Each independent non-
executive director has confirmed to the Stock Exchange his independence
pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and has also submitted an
annual written confirmation to the Company confirming his independence. All
non-executive directors are engaged by contract every year and are subject to
retirement in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Except as disclosed in the Annual Report, there is no special relationship,
including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship among
the members of the Board.

All directors actively participated in the Board meetings to discuss the overall
strategies and business directions of the Group. Throughout the year, the
Company held four regular and seven irregular meetings. To ensure that the
directors could obtain all related information for performing their duties and
responsibilities, documents for the Board meeting were supplied to directors for
their consideration before the meeting according to the regulations
set out in the Listing Rules and code provision.

EEE(H)
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The Board (cont’d) EEew#m)

Throughout the year, the Company Director’s attendance was as follows: REER  FEEEEBRAT ¢

Executive Directors Attendance HI{TEE R
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman) 11 #EERE (£F) 11
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director) 11 #HHERE (ESEKE) 11
Mr. YICK Kai Chung 10 ZREZE 10
Mr. LAU Shiu Sun 10 S EE 10
Mr. FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie 10 BEfEEE 10
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin 10  HEHREE 10
Independent Non-executive Directors BYkHTES HERE
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P. 6 RAEXFHL 6
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic 6 EELXAE 6
Mr. WAN Sze Chung 6 IREHELE 6

The Board makes arrangements to provide opportunities for all directors to ZEZEE2BIE%H  EMAEEHEKS KR AN EZEM A EHESSeEZNER
include proposed discussion issued in the agenda of regular Board meetings. At R - ZE=eREHEEZSSEHSNHBL TNRAMBEHERE=SEHSENEN
least 14 days notice are given in respect of regular Board meetings. For all other R ZHEMFEE=SSEE  AToBBEAE o

Board meetings, reasonable notices are given.

Management provides the Board and committees with sufficient, adequate and EBEECHEZSRESETZESRUZE BERBENEN UFEESHEAEER
timely information which is complete and reliable and which enables directors EBEERHNERTHEHRE  YHEBETEEAESNHEREX -EEECOESER
to make informed decisions on matters placed before them, and perform their EZHHWRERZHANEE *—E§$‘JL,(,?Jth*‘%Aﬁt1Fﬁtt}EE’Jﬁﬂ%&ﬁ{mﬁﬂﬁl EHA
duties and responsibilities as the directors. Management provides adequate  RIBENTE - B4 ESSREFRESH A HTEBAL EEAE -
explanations and information to the Board to enable directors to make an

informed assessment of the financial and other information put before them

for approval. In addition, the Board and each director have separate and

independent access to the Company’s senior management.

Minutes of each Board meeting and committee meeting are kept by the company AATZARME([AANE]) REE=eRETZESS 2N ELHE  EE
secretary (the “Company Secretary”) and are available for inspection by any Z#¥AZH - EECCRZLECEARSANCBESSSRLEENSEREBYN
director. Minutes record in sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board RIE ©

and the decisions reached.

A e. bon holdings limited H#“HBTERER A |



The Board (cont’d)

All directors have free access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures are followed and
that applicable laws and regulations are complied with. Moreover, all directors
may seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances in
the furtherance of their duties and for the associated fees at the Company’s
expenses.

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a conflict of interest in a matter to
be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material,
the matter will be dealt with by holding a Board meeting set up for that purpose
pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board meeting. Only independent non-
executive directors who, and whose associates, have no materials interest in
the transaction concerned will be present at such meeting. Directors concerns
must abstain from voting on any Board resolution and will not be counted in the
quorum.

Chairman and Managing Director

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director (in this report, “Managing Director”
is equivalent to “Chief Executive Officer” set out in Appendix 23 of the Listing
Rules) are two clearly separated roles and are performed by different individuals.
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Chairman of the Board, is responsible for managing
the Board. Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, Managing Director, is responsible for the
Company’s operations. The division of responsibilities between the Chairman of
the Board and the Managing Director has been clearly defined and the written
terms of reference have been set.

Responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board are as follows:
(@) Providing leadership for the Board;

(b) Ensuring all Directors are properly briefed on matters to be discussed at
Board meetings;

(c) Ensuring all Directors receive adequate, complete and reliable information in
a timely manner;

(d) Ensuring that the Board works effectively, discharges its responsibilities and
discusses all key issues in a timely manner;

EEE(H)

MEESHTEARANERARRNERRURYE  URRESEETESENEFN
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EXEIRNESALERAREMEESAKE IZRARLETRAME =T =ZRRRE
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TtEERRS
Chairman and Managing Director (cont’d)

(e) Ensuring that, the Company Secretary settles and approves the agenda for
Board meetings on the Chairman’s behalf, taking into account any matters
proposed by other Directors for inclusion in the agenda;

() Providing effective communication with Shareholders and that views of
Shareholders are communicated to the Board as a whole;

(9) Ensuring good corporate governance practices and procedures are in place;

(h) Giving each Director an opportunity to express his views at Board meetings,
encouraging all Directors to fully contribute to the Board’s affairs and
ensuring that the Board acts in the best interests of the Company; and

() Facilitating the effective contribution of all Directors, in particular Non-
executive Directors, and building constructive relations between Executive
and Non-executive Directors.

The Managing Director is appointed by the Board, his responsibilities are as
follows:

(@) Providing leadership for the management;
(b) Implementing and reporting to the Board on the Company’s strategies;

C

—_
-~

Overseeing the implementation by the Company of the objectives set by the
Board;

(d) Providing all such information to the Board as is necessary to enable the
Board to monitor the performance of management;

(e) Leading the management of the Company’s relationships with its
stakeholders;

(f) Putting in place programmes for management development and succession;

(9) Working with the Head of Finance, establishing and maintaining proper
internal controls and systems as well as disclosure controls and procedures;
and

(h) Discharging such duties and authorities as may be delegated in writing to him
by the Board.

Al'. e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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Board committees

The Board has established two committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established with
defined written terms of reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 29 September 2005. It is
comprised of two Independent Non-executive Directors and one Executive
Director. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic.

Roles and function of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

(@) Making recommendations to the Board on policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, Senior Management and all other employees of
the corporate office and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;

(b) Determining the remuneration of all Executive Directors and Senior
Management;

(c) Making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the Non-
executive Directors;

(d) Reviewing and approving performance-based remuneration by referring to
corporate goals and objectives set by the Board;

(e) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to Executive Directors
and Senior Management relating to any loss or termination of their office or
appointment to ensure that such compensation is determined in accordance
with relevant contractual terms;

() Reviewing and approving compensation arrangements relating to dismissal
or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that such arrangements are
determined in accordance with relevant contractual terms; and

(9) Ensuring no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his own
remuneration.

ExZEg

ESECRUFMZEEERENZEEMBEEES  BEEELLF
FEEEZEeYR AR EREEHE -

ERIEH - XAF

FMWzEE

FMZEEERN SR RFAASTABRY UM -EBUFHTESR—BHTES
AR BERERFWNEEEERE -

FHESENACRBRERE

(a) REE SREBAERVTAFHMETINFHBERRE  RITIERMEE
%FM&FM%HM%%M&%'EEEQﬁﬁE%,

(b) BRI ZBHTEERSAEEAENHFHSF
(c) MEANTEZNFHRNESSREES
(d) ZRZEESSEBANCEENNEE  RIERMERRBEMETHHFH

(e) MARMAERMNTESRSREBAEINRATRILBERZEHBANEE - U
REZSHERFHESNRRET

() BMARHERNESTALEMBEIARLEBESMIRNBEERZE  UBRZER
EREBSNRIER &

BITEASNHH -

annual report 2011 —E--F&H ( A

(9) BREMESREEMBABALTSE



4 3

PRSI (| g8 s OO

RYALE T = g ::"ﬂ Y UMTED

“‘< T |- o . COMPANY LIMITEGRY

N B=1976 Rl Lp@ost ., Ty ﬁgﬁ'
ol SRR T S ]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERERRE

Board committees (cont’d)
Remuneration Committee (cont’d)

The Remuneration Committee reports to the Board on its discussion results
and recommendations after each meeting and provides sufficient resource to
discharge its duties and is authorised by the Board to obtain independent legal or
other professional advices.

Throughout the year, the Remuneration Committee met once to review the
remuneration of the Executive Directors and Senior Management of the
Company. Discussion results and recommendations have been proposed to the
Board for its review.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was as follows:

Remuneration Committee Members Attendance
Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic 1
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Chairman of Remuneration Committee)

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P. 1
(Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. YICK Kai Chung (Executive Director) 1

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee established on 22 March 2000, and is currently comprised
of three Independent Non-executive Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P..

Roles and functions of the Audit Committee are as follows:

(1) Handling the relationship between the Company and the external auditors
(include: making recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors, approve remuneration
and terms of engagement of the external auditors, handle issues for the
resignation or dismissal of external auditors, review and monitor the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors and effectiveness of the
audit process and develop and implement policy on the engagement of an
external auditor to supply non-audit services);

(2) Reviewing the financial information of the Company; and

(3) Monitoring the financial reporting system and internal control procedures of
the Company.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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Board committees (cont’d)
Audit Committee (cont’d)

The Audit Committee reports to the Board on its discussion results and
recommendations after each meeting.

Throughout the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the 2010 annual report and
interim report of the Company, discussed the effectiveness of the internal control
with external auditors, and reviewed the 2011 budget auditing fees.

In addition, the Audit Committee considered and reviewed the annual report for
the year ended annual result on 24 June 2011, and proposed to the Board for
their approval.

All members of the Audit Committee actively participated in the committee’s
meetings. Throughout the year, the Audit Committee met five times. Discussion
results and recommendations have been proposed to the Board for its review,
and related recommendations were adopted by the Board.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was as follows:

Audit Committee Members Attendance
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P. 5
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Chairman of Audit Committee)

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic 5
(Independent Non-executive Director)
Mr. WAN Sze Chung 5

(Independent Non-executive Director)

All Directors acknowledge their responsibilities in preparing the financial
statements. As at 31 March 2011, none of the Directors are aware of any
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubts
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. As such, the
Directors have prepared the Company’s financial statements on a going concern
basis.

Responsibilities of external auditors to the financial statements are set out in the
auditors’ report of the 2011 annual report.

EXZZEE (&
%V?E(g)
ERZEERER

ERRENESTERTIRERRER -

REER BERZEECEHACA-Z-—ZEFFERSRPHERE  LENMBLRHET
ANAREENAEXRYE  RERFA AT - —FENELXBERAE -

i BEREZEEEER-Z-—-FAA-THA FFHE=
EEFERERFEE YRZESSEB -

T-——f¥=B=+—HI

MEERZEEREERGB2EENZEEER - REFER  ARAERTIRERE
EEER  ERENTRERNEBRTCE2RESEFRE  ARESRTCRESEESA -

REER ZESHRENEERRAOT :

ERZEERE HERE

RREAFH L 5
(BAFHTES)
(BRZEEXR)

FELE 5
(BAFHTES)

BB E 5
(BAFHTES)

FEESHINBRRSEERAUNBRRNSEFE R ——F=ZA=1+-—H ZESLE

AEBEEAMNSEREYERNDAFELEERE NI ZERTHBESHAER - @At » E=

UARBFELLELERBERAR DY BRE -

BRAREBAEN B RR 2 EASRREAT - — FEERE 2 B RBARE
By -

annual report 2011 —E-—-F&H ( ‘



4 3

PRSI (| g8 s OO

RYALE T = g ::"ﬂ Y UMTED

“‘< T |- o . COMPANY LIMITEGRY

N B=1976 Rl Lm@ost ., Ty ﬁgﬁ'
ool SR T S ]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERERRSE

Nomination of Directors

The Board has not established a nomination committee. According to the Articles
of Association of the Company, the Board has the power from time to time and at
any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as
an addition to the Board. The Board reviews the structure, size and composition
of the Board from time to time and makes recommendation on the appointment
of Directors. During the year, except as disclosed above, there has been no
change to the members of the Board.

Remuneration of the auditors

For the year ended 31 March 2011, audit fee paid by the Company to Grant
Thornton Jingdu Tianhua (independent auditors of the Company) was HK$560,000.

Financial reporting

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the financial statements
of the Company and the Group. The reporting responsibilities of the auditors are
set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on page 37 to 39 of the annual report.

Internal control

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and effective internal control
system for the Group. The system is for the interests of the shareholders by
protecting the shareholders’ investment and the assets of the Group.

For implementing internal control effectively, the Company reviewed the following
five elements for internal control:

(i) Overall control

The Group has established a comprehensive organisation structure and
deployed suitable personnel for the efficient implementation of policies.
Adequate information is also provided. Executive Directors and the Senior
Management are granted appropriate authority to execute the strategies,
policies and targets of the Group effectively when risks are within control. At
the same time, the Board and Senior Management shall communicate the
values and code of conduct of the Company to all the staff, for maintaining
honesty and a high level of morality. In addition, all Directors actively
participate in the affairs of the Board and the work of all Board Committees.
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Internal control (cont’d)
(ii) Risk assessment

The Group determines annual operation targets, financial reporting targets
and compliance targets in accordance with the development strategies set
by the Board. This is to ensure that the Group operates within risks that are
of tolerate and reasonable level.

The Company shall review the risks faced by the Group with external auditors
regularly, so as to set a solid base for the Board to review the effectiveness of
internal control and report to the shareholders on issues in relation to internal
control.

(iii) Control activities

The Group carried out control activities comprising a diverse range of policies
and procedures, including conducting reviews of actual performance,
reviewing of performance reports, checking information processing in
transaction, performing physical controls, analysing performance indicators
and dividing and segregating duties amongst different people.

(iv) Information and communication

The Board and Senior Management shall communicate the importance
of control to the staff, enabling the staff to understand that control must
be implemented. The staff shall regularly report any information related to
operation, financial and regulation to the Board and Senior Management.

The Senior Management shall provide the latest information on the Group
to the Board and the Board Committees regularly or under material
circumstances, in a view to have sufficient preparation for any risks.

In order to lower risks, the Company actively communicates with, and
considers opinions from, all external parties, so that it is able to take
appropriate actions in face of risks.

(v) Monitoring

The Company shall continuously assess and properly report the performance
of the internal control system.
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Shareholders’ rights and investors’ relationship

It is the Company’s policies to have open communication and disclose
information in a fair manner. Information disclosure is a key means to enhance
corporate governance standard. Shareholders can assess the Company’s
performance based on the information and provide opinions to the Company.
Information relating to the Group and its business, together with its financial
condition, are disclosed in the 2011 annual report and the Company’s website at
www.ebon.com.hk.

All registered shareholders shall receive notice of the Annual General Meeting (the
“AGM”) and special general meeting (together the “Meeting”) by post. The notice
of the Meeting contains an agenda, resolutions proposed and a voting form. All
shareholders, whose shares are registered in the register of members, are entitled
to attend the Meeting. Shareholders who cannot attend the Meeting can appoint
their proxies or the chairman of the meeting as their proxies by completing
the proxy form enclosed with the notice of the meeting and returning it to the
Company’s share registrar. Pursuant to the Listing Rules, all resolutions at
general meetings shall be decided on a voting by poll. Procedures for demanding
a vote by poll, together with the notice of the meeting, have been enclosed with a
circular dispatched to the shareholders. The procedures shall be read out at the
Meeting by the chairman of the meeting.

In addition, separate resolutions for actually separated issues shall be proposed
to the Meeting for the approval of shareholders.

The AGM is considered as an annual significant event of the Company. The
AGM can provide a precious opportunity for the shareholders and the Board to
exchange constructive opinions. All Directors and the Senior Management shall
attend the AGM. Apart from attending the AGM, the Chairman of the Board shall
arrange the chairmen of each Board Committee to attend and answer questions
at the AGM.
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To the members of E. Bon Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of E. Bon Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 40 to 113, which comprise the consolidated and the company statements
of financial position as at 31 March 2011, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

MWW »
unn“nm

Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd
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Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion R

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of ZAZHMALE  AEGAUERRCRBEBHEREENEELATHRMEATRE
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2011 and &£BR-E——F=ZA=t+-—-HZHBHRRRESEBEEZZALEEZREFIRES R
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 2 WEERBREEB(ADBHI)ZHEERECEZARE o

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared

in accordance with the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Grant Thornton Jingdu Tianhua RBRE(ER)SHMELAM
Certified Public Accountants BB FEELHT

20th Floor, Sunning Plaza &R iRE

10 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay #EE10%

Hong Kong HERE204E

24 June 2011 —E——%xXAZ+M0NH
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Write off of trade receivables

Fair value change on derivative financial instruments
Revaluation surplus on buildings

Share option costs

Finance costs

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Exchange gain on translation of financial statements
of foreign operations

Surplus on revaluation of properties held for own use

T OF COMPREHENSIVE

Tax effect relating to components of other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share for profit attributable to
the equity holders of the Company during the year
— Basic
— Diluted

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

EXE
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MEERER
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FEBEA
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BiEN R 2 8RERBA
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INCOME

2011 2010

—E——F —E-ZF

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt = FHET FHT
(restated)

(E5)

5 388,240 446,910
(236,281) (279,824)

151,959 167,086

5 1,988 807
(64,072) (61,585)
(58,228) (55,454)

(5,345) -
- 322)

- 3,009

9 (2,047) -
8 (589) (653)
7 23,666 52,888
11(a) (6,168) (8,657)
17,498 44,231

829 326

42,718 7,191
2,487 (907)

46,034 6,610

.| .|

63,532 50,841

14

5.8 cents #fll 14.7 cents B4l

N/ATE B N/ATE
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As at 31 March 2011
W=-Z——5=HA=+-H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Provision for tax

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

NET ASSETS

A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

) . A= .
™ <7 E.BonHoldings Limited t4#{72RERAT
| J. Massford (HongKong)Lid Rm(ER)AMAS & H20 (Pro) Ltd *2@ni:
3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®EEzmuaman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd R 2
¢ Techpro Trading Ltd BRRHRSAMEE . ViA (Kitchen S
* E.BonBuilding Materials CompanyLtd = AsiaBonCompan
- Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co.,Ltd =~ D.I.Y.Ltd / Righ!

Note
Bt &
BEEREE
FRBEE
W%« BERRE 15
EEBIEEE 22
RBEE
A= 18
FEUTBRTA I H At FELK R 19
TESMIA
BeRkBEZE
nEBaE
SRR R E S FIE 20
EEEE 21
TR E
RBEEFE
HEERRBEE
FREEE
REFIBEE 22
BEEFE

2011 2010 2009
—F——-F —E-%F —EEINF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TET TER
(restated) (restated)
(E%) (E%)
128,514 83,633 73,370
2,049 1,570 1,627
130,563 85,203 74,997
90,344 84,742 73,469
131,191 122,979 90,720
- - 322
43,984 51,918 39,110
265,519 259,639 203,621
59,116 38,942 30,579
41,181 60,865 44,852
5,052 3,996 3,501
105,349 103,803 78,932
160,170 155,836 124,689
290,733 241,039 199,686
2,273 4,760 3,853
288,460 236,279 195,833
annual report 2011 —E--FFH
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As at 31 March 2011
W=—Z——5=H=+-H

EQUITY

Equity attributable to Company’s equity holders
Share capital

Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

L

LAU Shiu Sun

2| 7B %
Director

EF

e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

i

FRAREBHEARGER

e
s

R

Note
Bt &

23
25

TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

aE A

Director
EZ

2011 2010 2009
—2——fF —2-2F —EBNF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT THET THET
(restated) (restated)

(E%) (E%)

30,030 23,100 23,100
258,430 213,179 172,733
288,460 236,279 195,833
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As at 31 March 2011
R-ZE——5=ZA=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets
Interest in subsidiaries

Current assets

Due from subsidiaries
Prepayments and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Other payables
Tax payable

Due to subsidiaries

Net current (liabilities)/assets
Total assets less current liabilities
Net assets

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

LAU Shiu Sun

2B
Director

EF

A

st
‘E Qs
4. Massford (HongKong) Ltd ®m(ER)AMAE Ms H20 (Pro) Ltd k@7

4 E.Bon Holdings Limited {487 £RERAZ

3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®Exsmumman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd

"} ¢ Techpro Trading Ltd BRRHRSAMEE . ViA (Kitchen S

* E.BonBuilding Materials CompanyLtd = AsiaBonCompan
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RBEE
FE g B 1B 13 ) iz 5K IR

RARER M ERRR

RERBEEE

RBEE
Hit A 50R
FENHE
FEASF 2 B 2 KR

RE(EE) EEFE
REERRBAR
EERE

B

LN
GG

REAE

TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

EpEXe
Director

EZE

20
17

23
25

2011 2010

—g——& —z-3&

HK$°000 HK$’000

THERT THET

90,917 90,917

65,848 64,569

43 148

31 80

65,922 64,797

35 74

10 =

74,245 59,949

74,290 60,023

(8,368) 4,774

82,549 95,691

82,549 95,691

30,030 23,100

52,519 72,591

82,549 95,691
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Interest expense

Interest income

Provision for slow-moving inventories

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

Write off of trade receivables

Write off of other receivables

Loss arising from change in fair value of forward foreign
exchange contracts

Loss on written off property, plant and equipment

Revaluation surplus of building

Depreciation

Share option costs

Operating profit before working capital changes
Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations
Income tax refund
Income tax paid

Net cash from operating activities

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

RETBRERE
BRE A A

FEE T

R B

R EUA

HETEERE

B 5 EW R R ERE
FEWRIE AR

H At FEURIERIER
HERBENZ D FERE

ElEEE MR

MEE WS

e

BRERA

EEESEY

BFEEM

P W B e LAt PR W IR 2 2 40
P43 BRR R ELAFE A RIR 2 S 40

REXBHAERE
FrEtiRE
XAFREH

BEEBERELFE

ASH FLOWS

2011 2010
—E——% —E-EF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BiEE T#ExT FET
(restated)
(B751)
23,666 52,888
589 653
(59) (69)
3,070 3,621
- 209
5,345 -
- 819
- 322
2 —
- (3,009)
8,029 6,836
2,047 -
42,689 62,270
(8,672) (14,894)
(12,331) (32,184)
20,174 8,222
41,860 23,414
898 37
(7,716) (8,419)
35,042 15,032
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2011 2010
—E2——-F —E2-ZF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
MiaE TExT TERT
(restated)
(&%)
Cash flow from investing activities RETBH2HERE
Acquisition of subsidiary W EE KA R 26 1 (774)
Interest received EUFE 59 69
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BERRE (10,194) (6,810)
Net cash used in investing activities REZTEEHHEFE (10,134) (7,515)
Cash flow from financing activities RETBCHERE
Bank loan raised FIBRITEN 4,745 7,731
Interest paid on bank borrowings BAHRITERFIS (588) (646)
Interest paid on obligations under finance lease EABMERERS (1) (7)
Dividends paid BAIRE (13,398) (10,395)
Repayment of other bank loans EEEMBTER (8,038) (4,570)
Repayment of obligations under finance lease REREHRERS 7 (56)
(Decrease)/Increase in trust receipt loans and BN EEREERREODZRZSRZ
import invoice financing (R, (16,384) 12,908
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities BEZTE B+ (FH) (33,671) 4,965
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents RERBEEE2(AD),/ B (8,763) 12,482
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, on cash held EZgEYRerE 829 326
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year FzBEERESEE 51,918 39,110
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year, represented FERZESRBEESZEE
by bank balances and cash (RITEHRES) 43,984 51,918
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES

AR 2 R

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

At 1 April 2009
Dividends
Transfer to statutory reserve

Transaction with owners

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Exchange gain on translation of
financial statements of foreign operations
Surplus on revaluation of properties held
for own use
Tax effect relating to components
of other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
At 31 March 2010

At 1 April 2010

Capitalisation on bonus issue of shares
Issue of share option

Dividends

Transaction with owners

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Exchange gain on translation of
financial statements of foreign operations
Surplus on revaluation of
properties held for own use
Tax effect relating to components
of other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
At 31 March 2011

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

IN EQUITY
Share
Share Share Revaluation Merger Capital Exchange  Statutory option  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
BA  ROEE - EfRE 2 S0RE  EAERE EARE  EERE BRERE  REEA a3t
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
TET TET THEx TR THT TET TET TET THT THT
(restated) (restated)  (restated)
(E5) (E5) (E5)
R-ZZEZNFMA—H 23,100 38,161 22,154 6,979 2,896 315 - - 102,228 195,833
i3=) = = = = = - - - (10,395) (10,395)
BRZLAERE = = - - - - 261 - (261) -
HEGEEEZRS = = = = = - 261 - (10,656) (10,395)
EFEEA = = = = = — = - 44,231 44,231
Htr 2 E K
#Ei%%%ﬁ?%ﬁﬁim
EHEE = = = = - 326 - - - 326
W B (i
- - 7,191 - - - - - - 7,191
HttzEK &2
HEZE = = (907) - - - - - - (907)
EE2ERE - - 6,284 - - 326 - - 44,231 50,841
R-Z-ZF=A=+-A 23,100 38,161 28,438 6,979 2,896 641 261 - 135,803 236,279
R-ZE-ZFEMA—H 23,100 38,161 28,438 6,979 2,896 641 261 - 135,803 236,279
BITAK 6,930 (6,930) - - - - - - - -
RTERE - = = = = = = 2,047 - 2,047
BB - - - - - - - - (13,398) (13,398)
HEREEEZRS 6,930 (6,930) - - - - - 2,047 (13,398) (11,351)
EEEA = = = = = = = = 17,498 17,498
Hftt 2 H =
BREBIINHELR
BERRNERER = = - - - 829 - - - 829
MEEE KR
- - 42,718 - - - - - - 42,718
Ht2EKHEZ
HEFE = = 2,487 — — - - - - 2,487
EE2HEKER = - 45,205 - - 829 - - 17,498 63,532
R-ZB-—-F=ZA=+—-H 30,030 31,231 73,643 6,979 2,396 1,470 261 2,047 139,903 288,460
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %H XK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-_T——F=A=+-BLEE

—pEH

1. General information 1.

E. Bon Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands and domiciled in Hong Kong. Its
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins, Drive P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands and its principal place of business is
16th — 18th Floors, First Commercial Building, 33 Leighton Road, Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong. Its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The principal
activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the importing and sale of architectural builders hardware,
bathroom, kitchen collections and furniture in Hong Kong.

These financial statements on pages 40 to 113 have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRs”),
which collective term includes all individual HKFRs, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements also include the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2011 were approved by
the board of directors on 24 June 2011.

BMHBTERERARD(TAAR ) ARERETMRLEREEARNEIMPEES
Cricket Square, Hutchins, Drive P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands R HF E& X M R H BB 2B EEI3 N FE—H*AE16-18
B-HRENRERBUARZFMBMAAZERLT - ARRAFTEXEREREER - &
MBARAFTEXRATTAREZEOREEEELE 8 HEZBREM -

AUBHRRAINFIOEEF11BACCBREBEHMASEMZMAEANEE

MBBEER  BEMAEAEMNNEENBHRSEER BEEHEAREE - B8

EEEN S RAREBLAARICKERAENHEE - LM BRRABTIHSEE
FERGMARDARS LTRACERRERTE -

BE-E-—f-A=+-RLEEUBERCR-_E-——F A-THREXES

RLESBEBIE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B %H XK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) have
applied, for the first time, the following new standards, amendments and
interpretations (the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the HKICPA, which are
effective for the Group’s financial statements beginning on 1 April 2010.

Conceptual Framework
HKFRS 1 (Revised)
HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKFRS 2 Amendment
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 39 Amendment
HK(IFRIC) - Int 17

Annual Improvements Project

HK - Int 5

HKAS 32 Amendment

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
First-time Adoption of HKFRSs
Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters

Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Eligible Hedged ltems

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

Presentation of Financial Statements —
Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause

Classification of Right Issues

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

2.

RMFAIREETEREMBRELER

ARNERMBAR(AKE ) RAFEEREAUTHERSM OGS HEM 2T
A B k2E BRARAKER_Z-ZFNA-ARRZHBRE -

SRR
BEMBEREENE 1R (EET)
BREMBREENE IR 2ET

BRMBRELENF2H 2B

BRI 5 E RIS (R53T)

BB ERE275 (BB

BBEERE395 2185

ER(ARNBERERBZES)
-REE1TH

FEBETE

EBREELT

BRETHENE2R 2B

BRBE 2 HER

BRRABEMBREER

BEREREENBRELAN -EARMEE IR L2
5]

UROBERZZA-KEURSEERROAER
PANE S A T

ERAH

RAERBIMBERE

BRERHHIER

AREADKFREERE

“EENFEBRBRERA 2 QE

BBBR 2T -BERAHBSTRREEREERN
LERERZD R

HEz2D 8
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2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont’d)

The adoption of these amendments and interpretations had no material
financial impact on the Group’s results and financial position for the current
and prior accounting periods other than as explained below.

HK - Int 5 Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause

The interpretation clarifies that term loans that include a clause that gives the
lender the unconditional right to call the loans at any time (“repayment on
demand clause”) should be classified by the borrower as current liabilities.
The Group has applied HK - Int 5 for the first time in the current year. The
interpretation requires retrospective application.

In order to comply with the requirements set out in HK — Int 5, the Group
has changed its accounting policy on classification of term loans with a
repayment on demand clause. In the past, the classification of such term
loans were determined based on the agreed scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements. Under HK — Int 5, term loans with a repayment on
demand clause are classified as current liabilities.

As a result, bank loans that contain a repayment on demand clause with the
aggregate carrying amounts of HK$13,525,000 and HK$14,820,000 have
been reclassified from non-current liabilities to current liabilities as at 31
March 2010 and 1 April 2009 respectively. As at 31 March 2011, bank loans
(that are repayable more than one year after the end of the reporting period
but contain a repayment on demand clause) with the aggregate carrying
amount of HK$12,258,000 have been classified as current liabilities. The
application of HK - Int 5 has had no impact on the reported profit or loss for
the current and prior years.

Such term loans have been presented in the earliest time band in the
maturity analysis for financial liabilities that reflects the remaining contractual
maturities.

RMFIREETERMBRE LR (H)

BMZBEBMERELEAZBITRRBHAREAFERBEFEZRERMEMR
WABREAMBELE  FHLMT o

EAREBESHUBERZEZI - ERAHESTHREREBRAZED
ERz2 8

ZRBAE  E2BTRRANEREEAESZEREEER IR EHERER
ERARBBRRXTZEDERRDER - AREARFFEERERAETBREES
%o YETEWMERLEFLEREHE -

AREEERBESTNATE  ARECEAHEETHREREERRZEHER
ZOBEMEHEE - B ZEERERN I BRBENBBEFA LB ERENE
REMEE - REFBRESST  ZFERWIERNDEE -

R-ZZE-ZEE=-A=1+-HR-ZEZEANENA—H BEURBEREERAZR?T
EX2RH13,525,0008 T 14,820,000 T WEHERBERESEARBHE
B-RZE——F=A=1+-H HOEFR(EARPEL-EREEMBESTERER
BER) B12,258,0008 T EHABARBDER ERERBESHZEREEAE
EAFEERBAFECEZNESE -

ZERHERERRAGENFHMBEBIR I NP2 RRIHABEAZ5
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

2.

Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont’d)
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009
Amendments to HKAS 17 Leases

As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009, HKAS 17 Leases has
been amended in relation to the classification of leasehold land. Before the
amendments to HKAS 17, the Group was required to classify leasehold land as
operating leases and to present leasehold land as prepaid lease payments in
the consolidated statement of financial position. The amendments to HKAS
17 have removed such a requirement. The amendments require that the
classification of leasehold land should be based on the general principles set
out in HKAS 17, that is, whether or not substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of a leased asset have been transferred to the lessee.

In accordance with the transitional provisions set out in the amendments to
HKAS 17, the Group reassessed the classification of unexpired leasehold
land as at 1 April 2010 based on information that existed at the inception
of the leases. Leasehold land that qualifies for finance lease classification
has been reclassified from prepaid land lease payments to property, plant
and equipment and has been measured using the revaluation model on
retrospective basis. This resulted in prepaid lease payments with the carrying
amounts of HK$29,911,000 and HK$30,534,000 as at 31 March 2010 and 1
April 2009 respectively being reclassified to property, plant and equipment.

As at 31 March 2011, leasehold land that qualifies for finance lease
classification with the carrying amount of HK$29,288,000 has been included
in property, plant and equipment. The application of the amendments to
HKAS 17 has had no impact on the reported profit or loss for the current and
prior years.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERER DA

STATEM

ENTS

2.

BRI REETEBTBREEL (H)
CERNFERMBRERERN ZBE
BBBIEAEI7TH (KT HE

EA-ZENEEBUBRSEN Z2BEZ D  BBEFEUE17HR (BT A)
[HE IREEL D BEHERT - RUBITAZA  BHREHREL IR ACHE
EREATHEELHEENR - BB S EUE 7R (BTN MBRBEEEL D E
ZBEES  HET X ARABTREHERNEI7R 2 -REY  REEEREH
EERARMT2BANOARRORELZAAA  LRAEIPEAREHERLE
HE -

AEBERERBSTENEITR(BIRN)h2BEEKR  REAERBENR
BER BEFIHE-Z-ZFNA-BRAERBEELHNSE LEHIMEHE X
EEENARMEREP B RS v HET ABEN LI HBERBEH I BAY
£ BERRE TEHERAEAEAGE BHESER-Z-ZEF=F=1+-HE
“EEAFNA—-H2HIA29,911,000/8 7t} 30,534,00058 ¢ °

R-IZB-——F5=ZA=+t-R NE2ERREAE I ENEE I HOBERYE K
ER®RHE REEA29,288,0008 7T - EBEFEMFENTHR(BITA) cEAHKE
BAFERBEFECRRUESE

1
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2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont’d) . RMFETREEITEBM B RS ER (#)
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 (cont’d) “EZAGFEBMKEBREERN 2 NE(E)
Amendments to HKAS 17 Leases (cont’d) BBEEREI75 (15T K)HE ()
The following tables disclose the adjustments that have been made in AEBCREE S ENE17T R EBREESR ETHE R BNEBE -2 &
accordance with HKAS 17 and HK — Int 5 to the consolidated statement of FZRA=+-HR-ZEZNENA-HZGE2HEHKUBERREE M ER R RMELH
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2010 and consolidated o HEHIWMT ¢
financial position as at 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2009 as previously
reported:
At 31 March 2010
—Z2-FF=A=1-H
Originally Amendment Amendment
stated to HKAS 17 to HK-Int 5 Restated
BRGHE
BT8R BELR
JR5l (CCHES) 555 B3
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
TER THT TET TET
(Audited)
(8&8&R)
Property, plant and equipment ¥ BERERE 52,645 30,988 - 83,633
Prepaid land lease payments JE T A EFIE 29,911 (29,911) - -
Interest-bearing borrowings - current liabilities EEBE—RBERE (47,340) - (13,525) (60,865)
Interest-bearing borrowings — non-current liabilities EEEE—FRBERE (13,525) - 13,525 -
Total effect on net assets HEEFENTE 21,691 1,077 - 22,768
Retained earnings 1R BT 135,517 286 - 135,803
Revaluation reserve BhRE 27,647 791 - 28,438
Total effect on equity HESNTE 163,164 1,077 - 164,241
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2. Adoption of new and amended HKFRSs (cont’d)
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 (cont’d)

Amendments to HKAS 17 Leases (cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Interest-bearing borrowings - current liabilities
Interest-bearing borrowings - non-current liabilities

Total effect on net assets

NE - BERRE
AN L EERE
REBE—RBDAE
REBEFRBDAR

HEEFENFE

Retained earnings REEF
Revaluation reserve BEfhE
Total effect on equity HERNYE

MENTS

BBEIEREI75 (15T K)HE ()
At 31 March 2009

. RAHAIREBAEEMBREER (&)
“ERNFERMBBREER 2 SE(H)

ZEBRNEZRZ=1-H
Originally Amendment Amendment
stated to HKAS 17 to HK-Int 5 Restated
BEREE
BISE175% BERE
[R5 S HEN) E5% EL]
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
THET TET TET THET
(Audited)
(RE®R)
45,734 27,636 - 73,370
30,534 (30,534) - -
(30,032) - (14,820) (44,852)
(14,820 - 14,820 -
31,416 (2,898) = 28,518
105,126 (2,898) = 102,228
22,154 = = 22,154
127,280 (2,898) - 124,382

Except for the above, there have not been any other New Standards that
have significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERER DA

BREMH T REBITNBTBHBREENIN  BERTREETNEERBRSEER

HAEEZMBEREEEATE -
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies
3.1 Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation
of these financial statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise
stated. The adoption of new or amended HKFRSs and the impacts on the
Group’s financial statements, if any, are disclosed in Note 2.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong and derivative
financial instruments, which are measured at fair value.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and assumptions are used
in preparation of the financial statements. Although these estimates
are based on management’s best knowledge and judgement of
current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 March
each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are excluded from consolidation from the
date the control cease.

3.3 Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly or indirectly, has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

*! g . (7 E BonHoldingsLimited t#f7RRARAS

" y o - | Massford (HongKong) Ltd #m(ER)HMAS Ms H20 (Pro) Ltd  *z@#nm s
E‘ s 'P.; 3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®mnzmuaman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd mz@wim:
8 ®y ia

3. TEEHHKE
SARREE

RAZEVBEBRARAZIEZSHRRRINT - REAHAN  ZEHER
FEZBSEERRA - AERAHTREBTEBNBRELEARAHAER
MBHER2FE(MB)RMBRERMEZRE -

HENBB/RABLEATEAGRESE  RETBHEELIHRBFRTEESRT
ERDYEIR-

BEIZ GRLEUBRRAHEERSHEARBR BELSMAGIUER
ERRATSHRTHZRERARAEAEE  HERERERRSEZRS G
TR -SRESEHRERER  AIEBRRRAAHUBREMNEBEAZH
R BRRMEDPRE -

32&GEREEE

BAMEBRREFLIXARFENBLRABESF=A=1t B 2HEHX -

WEBARARHREREAKRBZARBGEA AR WEAREESNELLZA
BELGEEAE-

3.3MBAT

WEBAREARAERAHEEREEHMBREERK 2R YAHEKF
BRI
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.3 Subsidiaries (cont’d)

In consolidated financial statements, acquisition of subsidiaries (other
than those under common control) is accounted for by applying the
purchase method. This involves the estimation of fair value of all
identifiable assets and liabilities, including contingent liabilities of the
subsidiary, at the acquisition date, regardless of whether or not they were
recorded in the financial statements of the subsidiary prior to acquisition.
On initial recognition, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position at their fair
values, which are also used as the bases for subsequent measurement in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group transactions and balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised profits but only
to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investment in
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment loss. The carrying amount
of the investment is reduced to its recoverable amount on an individual
basis. Results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than leasehold land and buildings,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in
which they are incurred.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

3. TEEFHERG

IAL STATEMENTS

&)

3.3MERE (&)

REEBBHRERD  WBENBAR(ZAFZHKB2RARKRMN) KAREZEA
R ERSRMAGREBEARB2HBLAAMATANEEREGE(BERA
BRI ZAVE(THZSEERABRUBARAEHAZNBAT MK R
R) RALSHEAK WEBLAZEEREBEUELAFEFAGSUBRRE
WA ZERAEERERSHBRRETHARTEZEE -

AEEREREACEAMAERGRASKNURERGEEREKEY - KERNTH
REMEIBzRERBBEURSE RN 2B —HAMH  HEURBRERET
ZEERME -

RAEXBzHMBERRERN > MBLRRAZREDEXAENRBREBSRIR - HE
ARAREZRAERENAEMAZETRERE AT REMNBLAXRER
EHRREUREEENR -

34U%E BERRE

BREUREB2HETHEZTI X BERREAREBRRTHNERRTH
EEREAR -U%X BERRBZAABEEBEERAAKEEZRTEAMR
REAGFHEBERERBREE CERRGERAE - IARMBERHBEHBAE
HEARRBESZKRPZHE -
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3. FEEFHHER#)
3.4M%F  BERRE (B

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.4 Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or valuation less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on which they
are available for use and after taking into account their estimated residual
values, using the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum.
Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis and depreciated separately:

Over the shorter of
unexpired term of
lease or 50 years
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

The assets’ depreciation methods, assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Leasehold land and buildings

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their
expected useful lives or the term of the leases.

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at fair value at the date of
valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Fair value is determined by independent valuations which are
performed periodically. Increases in valuation are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the revaluation reserve.
Decreases in valuation are first offset against increases on earlier
valuations in respect of the same asset and are thereafter charged to
profit or loss. Any subsequent increases are credited to profit or loss up
to the amount previously charged and thereafter to revaluation reserve.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

NE BERRBZTERBRBE2ERAZFZANERETERFRREAF
BREFRESERBEERRUATIAANES LT RITE - AU%  BERRE
Bz ERFHLFER  REEEHI ZRAAGESREEER DT -
& 82 @B & -

HELHREF 508 REH 2z
HEEH

(LBEERE)

HEMERE 20%
HM - HERRE 10% —20%
hr: 20%

EEZHE FREERTEAFRAZIBREVETRIREE(MER) -

REREHEZHFACEE  RARMIERAFARBEFH (UEREE)
BIFE-

HETwRBFDEMAEERZAFERRNFTER RABEBEIIR 2 FE
DREEMBYMGESE -HEENMNSERIAEMZENE  XRFAER
REXN - RESHEELEBER - MENENRESE  REFABRERT - £7
HENREHEITARERT (URAHRNHEEAR) REGRHER -

ME - BERRBREILEMELEZUEINBRNREERSRAFHEEELE
ZCEEEZHEE  YEBRERTEIABRARME
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3. FEEFHHER#
3.4M%F - BERRE (B

HEERARAERZBERARANRREBERNZETRERAREE  MZEE K
AHEURTER  TEEHBREEENREESIRIRNBULEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.4 Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

35EBEE

AEBERUKEE(RWBARZRERMN ZEF BRI AERRERERK
ROFEIRRREBEZRTEECHBEE -

3.5 Financial assets

The Group’s accounting policies for financial assets other than
investments in subsidiaries are classified into loans and receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

EEERRIBRARRERBUEEEZANSHEIE  THEFTRBEEZER
T REREBEHFENBEE2DE

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition depending on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchases of financial assets are recognised on trade date. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments expire or are transferred and substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed to assess whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists,
impairment loss is determined and recognised based on the classification
of the financial asset.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d) 3. FTEEFBRMH)
3.5 Financial assets (cont’d) 35MBEE(H)
(i) Loans and receivables (i) EREKE
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed ENREUREEYENERTSREZAFEERABENRESE 2N
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. EEeREE  ZEERREWEREZRABRAS A RBHEKMANBRRER
Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised BEtE o BERACEEAUBFIESREFELER  LEFEWHEHE
cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses. ARRS A °

Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate and transaction cost.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (i) BRFEINERREZEVEEZNFEE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss included a FEECEATEIRERERRTERECHBEECEMESRNIANR
derivative financial instrument that is a forward currency contract to —ERPEBERE > HHENEZEHEB 2 ERETEHET o

hedge its risk associated with foreign currency fluctuations.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value TESMIAENRREITLITERRERZATERR  HERATEEDB
on the date the derivative contract is entered into and subsequently HEB AL ETHEEASRH T TIAR P EARATFERERRTEE
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives that are not designated as ARAVREESERE  ATEEHMEENEIMNRERELERTARR
hedging instruments are accounted for as financial assets or financial BRH o

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Gains or losses arising
from changes in fair value are taken directly to profit or loss for the

year.

Impairment of financial assets MEEERE

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is objective REBER  REFENVESENBEEAEEEMNEERAERE - ER
evidence that financial assets are impaired. Objective evidence of M EECEB R EREEE EArREE R — I UL TIBESHS
impairment of individual financial assets includes observable data ZARBER

that comes to the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- Significant financial difficulty of the debtor; - BEEALRERGHKERE ;
— A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest - EREH HIUNREREXESFRNELRS ;
or principal payments;
- It becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or - BEABREUHELEHERETHMMBEEAH ; A
other financial reorganisation; and
- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or - Bfi w5 KEIEEREHBREEBRAEN AT E2EREE -

legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.
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3. FEEFHHER#
35 MBEE (&)
(i) BAFEIERRERRFEZEZHBEE(B)

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.5 Financial assets (cont’d)

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (cont’d)

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets include
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from the group of financial assets.
Such observable data includes but not limited to adverse changes
in the payment status of debtors in the group and, national or local
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the

group.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The amount of the loss is recognised in profit or
loss of the period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed to the extent that it does not result in a
carrying amount of the financial asset exceeding what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at
the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in profit or loss of the period in which the reversal occurs.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.5 Financial assets (cont’d)

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (cont’d)

Where the recovery of trade receivables is considered doubtful
but not remote, the impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied
that recovery of trade receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade receivables directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account in respect of that receivable
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

3.6 Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include interest-bearing borrowings, trade
and other payables.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amount is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3. FEEFHHER#)
3.5 MKEE (M)

(i) BAFEIERRERRFEZEZHBEE(E)
MBEERE(R)

MEKEARAREUEMEIETERE  ZEBEARBIRIORET X FH
BE EXKERAZEUERRTERE  Z2BUEERERIRRTH
HOoMRBEERAREBERUENSEZEMSRSFHEDE - MRBHEIR
ZERUWERMREARRE  BERAZBE 2EHFLHEE - BRER2HME
RERWE zEEMESFARBRRDER -

3.6 KEaE

ARECMBEAEREREEE BARIKHEMEMCRR
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PHEERHEEEHRE  BUENBHEHRESD -
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

3.6 Financial liabilities (cont’d)

(i) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

(i) Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Interest-bearing borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the interest-bearing
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Interest-bearing borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

3.7 Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer (or
guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss
it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of the guarantee
is initially recognised as deferred income within trade and other payables.
Where consideration is received or receivable for the issuance of the
guarantee, the consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies applicable to that category of asset. Where no such consideration is
received or receivable, an immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss
on initial recognition of any deferred income.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.7 Financial guarantee contracts (cont’d)

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred income is
amortised in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised if
and when it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will call
upon the Group under the guarantee and the amount of that claim on the
Group is expected to exceed the current carrying amount i.e. the amount
initially recognised less accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in hand and short-
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.

3.9 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably and on the following basis:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with time when the goods are
delivered to customers and title has been passed.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

3.10Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong dollars
(HK$), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

RAHRL

~- Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co.,Ltd =~ D.1.Y.Ltd / RightCentury! L
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

3.10Foreign currency translation (cont’d)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in profit or loss.

On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency (“foreign operations”) are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(@) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the reporting date;

(b) income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income
are translated at average exchange rates;

(c) all resulting exchange differences arising from the above translation
and exchange differences arising from a monetary item that forms part
of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation are recognised
as a separate component of equity and recognised in consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on disposal of foreign operations.

3.11Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
which comprises all costs of purchase and, where applicable, other
costs that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.12Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews internal and external
sources of information to determine whether its property, plant and
equipment, investment in subsidiaries have suffered an impairment loss
or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be
reduced. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated, based on the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
smallest group of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e.
cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately, except
where the relevant asset is carried at valuation in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of the
asset or cash-generating unit that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately, except where the relevant
assets is carried at valuation, in which case the reversal of impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.13Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is
or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement conveys
a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in
return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination is
made based on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

3. FEEMHRMH)
SREERMEEZRERR
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.13Leases (cont’d)

(i) Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight line basis over the lease terms except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the time pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased assets. Lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rental are charged
to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(i) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance leases, the
amounts representing the fair value of the leased asset, or, if lower,
the present value of the minimum lease payments of such assets,
are included in property, plant and equipment and the corresponding
liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as obligation under
finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under finance lease
agreements corresponds to those applied to comparable acquired
assets. The corresponding finance lease liability is reduced by lease
payments less finance charges.

3.14Employee benefits

Share-based employee compensation

All employee services received in exchange for the grant of any share-
based compensation are measured at their fair values. These are
indirectly determined by reference to the equity instruments awarded.
Their value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets).
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.14Employee benefits (cont’d)

Share-based employee compensation (cont’d)

All share-based compensation is recognised as an expense in profit or loss
over the vesting period if vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the equity instruments granted vest
immediately unless the compensation qualifies for recognition as asset, with
a corresponding increase in the share option reserve in equity. If vesting
conditions apply, the expense is recognised over the vesting period, based
on the best available estimate of the number of equity instruments expected
to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about
the number of equity instruments that are expected to vest. Estimates are
subsequently revised, if there is any indication that the number of equity
instruments expected to vest differs from previous estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share premium.
After vesting date, when the vested share options are later forfeited or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve will be transferred to retained earnings.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement
scheme are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as incurred. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

3.15Accounting for income tax

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those obligations to, or
claims from, fiscal authorities relating to the current or prior reporting period,
that are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated according to the
tax rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods to which they relate,
based on the taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of tax expense in profit or loss.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

3.15Accounting for income tax (cont’d)

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on temporary
differences at the reporting date between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
for all deductible temporary differences, tax losses available to be
carried forward as well as other unused tax credits, to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable temporary
differences, will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on interests in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period the liability is settled or the asset realised,
provided they are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised in profit or
loss, or in other comprehensive income or directly in equity if they relate
to items that are charged or credited to other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
3.16Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

(@) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating policy decisions, or
has joint control over the Group;

T

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

®
&

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in which the
Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel of the Group or
the Group’s parent, or a close family member of such an individual,
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence
of such individuals;

(e) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (a) or is an
entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of such
individuals; or

() the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit of
employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their
dealings with the entity.

3.17Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares segment
information based on the regular internal financial information reported to
the executive directors for their decisions about resources allocation to
the Group’s business components and for their review of the performance
of those components. The business components in the internal financial
information reported to the executive directors are determined following
the Group’s major service lines.

taBTERERAT

&5 H20 (Pro) Ltd *z@nms
B Kitchen (Pro)Ltd 2
wn ViA (Kitchen Spec
» AsiaBonCompa

RAHRL

v D.1.Y.Ltd / RightCenturyLtd

3. FEEMHRMH)
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3.17
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ERRTEUFAEETEEAZE )  RBRHMALHAREEFEE 2 25
FE

(a)
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() RATRBARESIENER(AFEEZAEALT)EE2REMRYL Z2E
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|

7 B &
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BOBMERE  UARERSRAZSIBNRE  MAKBARBEZSZERED
EEIBREHIBEN - AU BENERTHTES2EBARNDRELRE
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

3.17Segment reporting (cont’d)

The Group has identified the following reportable segments:

Wholesales = — importing and wholesale of architectural builders
hardware, bathroom and kitchen collections and
furniture to dealers, traditional hardware stores,
contractors and property developers.

Retails — sale of architectural builders hardware, bathroom and

kitchen collections and furniture through the Group’s
retail outlets.

Each of these operating segments is managed separately as each of
the product and service lines requires different resources as well as
marketing approaches. All inter-segment transfers are carried out at
arm’s length prices.

The measurement policies the Group uses for reporting segment results
under HKFRS 8 are the same as those used in its financial statements
prepared under HKFRSs, except that:

e finance costs
e income tax

e corporate income and expenses which are not directly attributable to
the business activities of any operating segment

are not included in arriving at the operating results of the operating segment.

Segment assets include all assets but deferred tax assets and corporate
assets which are not directly attributable to the business activities of
any operating segment are not allocated to a segment, which primarily
applies to the Group’s headquarter.

Segment liabilities exclude deferred tax liabilities and corporate liabilities
which are not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment and are not allocated to a segment, these include
deferred tax liabilities attributable to building.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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4. Significant accounting judgements and estimates

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies which are
described in Note 3 to the financial statements, the management makes
various estimates based on past experience, future expectations and other
information.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods. The key sources affect the amount recognised in the financial
information as disclosed below.

4.1 Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group is based
on the evaluation of collectability of the trade receivables. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each customer. If the financial conditions of these
customers were to deteriorate and result in an impairment of their ability
to make payments, additional allowance will be required. At 31 March
2011, the carrying amount of receivables after provision for impairment
amounted to HK$102,046,000 (2010: HK$94,686,000).

4.2 Allowance for inventories

In determining the amount of allowance required for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories, the Group evaluates the ageing analysis
of inventories and compare the carrying value of inventories to their
respective net realisable values. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in determining such allowance. If conditions which have an
impact on the net realisable value of inventories deteriorate, additional
allowances may be required.

*! g . (7 E BonHoldingsLimited t#f7RRARAS Py »

" y o - | Massford (HongKong) Ltd #m(ER)HMAS Ms H20 (Pro) Ltd  *z@#nm s
E‘ s 'P.; 3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®mnzmuaman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd mz@wim:
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4. ERZ SR HAB KRG
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EHRBEBRYSFESEN  MEM A 2B EXEZBE  AETRZAER
BR - METHRBRRARABHELE  ARBITRARBEIRIRET - AT
RYEBRBRENAZERSELIERNE

4.1 RERBE

AEERERBERRUATHESEFTM FRZEEUERAERAERENE
TZEHAEHE  KZHEHEEREF2ARGEERABFRAELEH - MAE
EEFHERRABREL HIFSESREL NERBENER RZZ——
F=ZB=+—H RBEENEKRIENAE102,046,0008 T(ZE—ZF :
94,686,000 T) °
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ETBRRFEFEAFLZBELER  A5ERNFECRRON  RER
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annual report 2011 —E--FFH

4



AL i, e O
B LWITED

||1 -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL

O

% s XK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

4. Significant accounting judgements and estimates (cont’d)

4.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the tax losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies. Management’s assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assets are recognised if
it becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assets to be recovered.

4.4 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs can be measured
reliably. During the year, the Group has completed a significant project
and recognised the project revenue which comprised of the main
contract amount and the additional orders revenue. As the work done
of the additional orders is still in quantity survey procedures, the final
revenue amount of the additional orders is not yet been confirmed.

In determining the revenue amount of the additional orders, the project
assessor of the Group would compare the expected revenue to the prices
of the past similar projects completed by the Group and the market
prices. And the Management, including architects and the Director, would
regularly review the total expected project revenue and adjust the figures
in time based on the foreseeable outcomes.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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4. Significant accounting judgements and estimates (cont’d) 4. EEzETHE R (&)
4.5 Estimate of fair values of property, plant and equipment Aa5N¥ BERBREZLATLEMLE
Fair values were determines directly by reference to observable prices ATFEZGEEESZARZERM SR ERMZZATRS @ AUE M EEE
in an active market or recent market transactions on arm’s length term B UBERAARAEHETESEEEEAZE -

or were estimated using other valuation techniques to ensure that the
carrying value does not differ materially from market value in subsequent

years.
5. Revenue and other income 5. §XERHEMWE
Revenue represents the invoiced value of goods, net of discounts and EETBEERZEZBEHNEREE - FARRZEXEREMUBENT ¢
returns. Revenue and other income recognised during the year are as follows:
2011 2010
—E-——F —E-ZF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FTET
Revenue EER
Sale of goods EmEE 388,240 446,910
Other income H &
Interest income FE WA 59 69
Net foreign exchange gain R AFE 1,265 12
Others Hth 664 726
1,988 807
390,228 447,717
annual report 2011 —E--FFH
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6. Segment information
The executive directors have identified the Group’s two service lines as
operating segments as further described in Note 3.17.

These operating segments are monitored and strategic decisions are made
on the basis of adjusted segment operating results.

Revenue
From external customers
From other segments

Reportable segment revenue
Reportable segment profit

Bank interest income

Depreciation and amortisation of
non-financial assets

Write off of trade receivables

Write down of inventories to net
realisable value

Reportable segment assets
Additions to non-current segment
assets during the year

Reportable segment liabilities

A e. bon holdings limited H#HTERER 2 &

6. 2HEHR
WMEABANTAHTESEREASEM E RS ER 5 AL

e &5
HIHNEF W
Eapi g

2 7 8 &
Az 7 7P AR R
FE WA
FUBEENERBHE

& Ui BR 5K 0L (B
FEMAERNEEEE

TEHz2PHEE
HAFRRB I BEEZRE

TEHRz S HEE

AEETHRNZSEE

DE - WIREH

BrEEIBRAVERBRE

P AN
& H

2011

—g--%
Wholesale Retail Total
# 2 2E =
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THER TERT THER
297,964 90,276 388,240
43,673 - 43,673
341,637 90,276 431,913
58,372 3,396 61,768
13 - 13
1,565 4,579 6,144
5,345 - 5,345
3,070 - 3,070
230,906 27,790 258,696
1,550 8,644 10,194
46,542 12,107 58,649
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6. Segment information (cont'd) 6. P HEH (&)
2010
—E-%5
Wholesale Retail Total
#t 2 € A&
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TET FET
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(E%)) (E%1) (E71)
Revenue W &

From external customers HIONE P WS 363,654 83,256 446,910
From other segments 5 2B UL = 39,127 - 39,127
Reportable segment revenue AER 27K 402,781 83,256 486,037
Reportable segment profit AERz P HEEET 76,640 8,578 85,218
Bank interest income FE WA 33 - 33
Depreciation and amortisation of non-financial assets FHEEETEREHE 1,711 3,542 5,253
Impairment of trade receivables FE R BR FORE 209 - 209
Write off of other receivables Hib WS IERE 819 - 819
Write down of inventories to net realisable value FEWBZEUESRFE 3,621 - 3,621
Reportable segment assets AERZIBEE 223,872 27,868 251,740

Additions to non-current segment HAFRBOBEEZRE
assets during the year 1,350 5,549 6,899
Reportable segment liabilities TMERz 2 HEE 38,406 142 38,548

annual report 2011 —E--FFH
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6. Segment information (cont’d) 6. 2HBEXR (&)
The totals presented for the Group’s operating segments reconcile to the FEBAERZKEDBETENEASETENKEEHRNT ¢
Group’s key financial figures as presented in the financial statements as
follows:

Reportable segment revenues
Elimination of inter segment revenues

Group revenues

Reportable segment profit
Unallocated corporate income
Revaluation surplus on building
Unallocated corporate expenses
Finance costs

Profit before income tax

Reportable segment assets
Deferred tax assets
Other corporate assets

Group assets

Reportable segment liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Interest-bearing borrowings
Other corporate liabilities

Group liabilities

A e. bon holdings limited H#HFTERER 2 &

AER 22 # U
70 B U 2 45
£

B #7272 UL i
RDBzRABREEWS
MEE L
RDBzRBRBREFER
MBEH

B Fit 15 %t A1 & A
AJEHRzIHEE

EEBBREE
HinBa Rk tXEE

SEEE

JERzDHEE
BERE

BEREE
HpBHREXERAE

SEAE

2011 2010
—E——fF —EB-—FF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER THET
(restated)
(E5)
431,913 486,037
(43,673) (89,127)
388,240 446,910
61,768 85,218
1,320 36
- 3,009
(38,833) (34,722)
(589) (653)
23,666 52,888
258,696 251,740
2,049 1,570
135,337 91,532
396,082 344,842
58,649 38,548
2,273 4,760
41,181 60,865
5,519 4,390
107,622 108,563
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6. Segment information (cont’d)

Geographical information

Hong Kong (domicile) BEB(ZTEEEME)
Mainland China B K BE
Total a5t

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated in Cayman
Islands where the Group does not have any activities, the Group has the
majority of its operations and workforce in Hong Kong, and therefore, Hong
Kong is considered as the Group’s country of domicile for the purpose of the
disclosures as required by HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”.

The geographical location of customers is based on the location at which the
services were provided or the goods delivered. The geographical location of
the non-current assets is based on the physical location of the asset.

During the year, HK$53,264,000 or 14% of the Group’s revenues depended
on a single customer in the wholesale segment (2010: HK$111,208,000 or
25%).

At the reporting date, 49% of the Group’s trade receivables was due from
this customer (2010: 35%).

H .hl’n“rﬂhh '

&

7 HE R ()

RiwEZ 5 NER
Revenue from external customers Non-current assets
HINEFHE ERBEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—EB-—-fF —E-ZF —E2—-—-fF —E-EF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHERT FET FTERT FET
(restated)
(E5)
318,262 372,086 127,166 82,892
69,978 74,824 1,348 741
388,240 446,910 128,514 83,633

ARERHAEREEM  FEEBAREER -
LWRERBMBERS
WHMBEE -

AEBIRXEERETIRREE B
HAFSTE (BT A RED B INWERE  ARECEIREX

EFHEVERBRABRBIARNCERAECENE  FRPEEZHELEASRK
ZEAECEBRNE -

ik - 53,264,000/8 TR R E E—
Z 4 1 111,208,000/87T ' 25%) °

EF  HERAEEAWGE 214%(=ZF—

ZEFPZRUEREFAEEBEUERER49%(ZF—FF 135%) °
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7. Profit before income tax
This is stated after charging/(crediting):

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised as expense
Depreciation

Net foreign exchange gain

Operating lease charges in respect of land and buildings
Provision for inventories, included in cost of sales
Provision for impairment of trade receivables
Loss on written-off property, plant and equipment
Write off of trade receivables

Write off of other receivables

Revaluation surplus on building

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

) —y

7. RIESHARA
WIR B MR (GEA) THI &R -

R A =
FERR

e

R ONEE
BFEEREXH
BRARERAZREFERE
P& U BR 5K L B

Bl E & 7 M iR

P& Ui 5% 98 i A

H 1 FE W 5K OE AR
E XL

2011
e i
HK$°000
FHT

560
236,281
8,029
(1,265)
36,565
3,070

2010
—g-2F
HK$’000
FTER
(restated)
(E5)
640
279,824
6,836
(12)
32,117
3,621
209

819
(3,009)
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. Finance costs 8. MIKEH
2011 2010
—2——% —E-T5
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FEx
Finance costs B 7 R A

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years EFRENEEZRTERZAE 588 646
Finance charges on obligations under finance lease MEREBEKFE 1 7
589 653

Employee benefit expense 9. BEIREAX
2011 2010
—2——-fF —E2-ZF
HK$000 HK$'000
FERr FER

Salaries and allowances, including FeREN BEESEH2 (HEF10)
directors’ emoluments (Note 10) 43,082 39,614
Share-based payment (Note 24) LUR 0 = 4% 2 FRIE (K 3E24) 2,047 -
Contributions to defined contribution plans TE 2B R R G EIE X 1,331 1,215
46,460 40,829
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10.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(a) Directors’ remuneration

(a) EEM <

The aggregate amount of emoluments received or receivable by the
directors of the Company are as follows:

2011

Executive Directors
TSE Sun Fat, Henry
TSE Sun Po, Tony
LAU Shiu Sun
YICK Kai Chung
FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie
TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

Independent Non-executive
Directors
LEUNG Kwong Kin, J. P.
WONG Wah, Dominic
WAN Sze Chung

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A

10.EEREREBAEBZHMS

AREEBCUREBRCHMERENT ¢

—8-—-%
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-
Directors’ and benefits scheme based
fees in kind contribution payment Total
HFERk BIRGHE LARR 7
EENS H 7 & 3R X ZRE &5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TERT THET THERT TERT TERT
HITES
EIE 7 - 1,015 12 48 1,075
o E - 1,052 12 53 1,117
21483 - 848 12 159 1,019
2 RUR - 1,068 12 159 1,239
S Ve - 1,649 - 106 1,755
EpE R - 653 12 58 723
BYFHTES
REBEAFHL 108 - - - 108
= 108 - - - 108
BEE 80 - - - 80
296 6,285 60 583 7,224
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10.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (cont’d) 10.EEREREBEAEZHE (&)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (cont’d) (a) EEM < (&)
2010 —z_z&
Salaries,
allowances
and Retirement Share-
Directors’ benefits scheme based
fees in kind contribution payment Total
ek EIREE BURR £
B0 Hfth R 5 HR X2 HE =h
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
THER THET THET THER THER
Executive Directors HITES
TSE Sun Fat, Henry I E - 1,102 12 - 1,114
TSE Sun Po, Tony HEE - 1,168 12 - 1,180
LAU Shiu Sun SR - 1,002 12 - 1,014
YICK Kai Chung 5 BR - 1,197 12 - 1,209
FUNG Cheuk Hang, Jackie 5 2 - 1,848 - - 1,848
TSE Hon Kit, Kevin EpE R - 648 12 - 660
Independent Non-executive BUFHITES
Directors
LEUNG Kwong Kin, J. P. RRBEAFHL 108 - - - 108
WONG Wah, Dominic =i 108 - - - 108
WAN Sze Chung B 80 - - - 80
296 6,965 60 - 7,321
No director has waived or agreed to waive their emoluments in respect of ABE-E——GER-_E-BF=-PA=1+-ALREE TEEEHERREN
the years ended 31 March 2011 and 2010. BEHREIHE o
annual report 2011 —E--FFH
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BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

10.Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (cont’d) 10.EEREREBAEZHME (&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EUGEEHFMA L
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group AEERAFEERNANESTFMAL BR=ZF(ZE-—ZF . =88 ' ZE
for the year include three (2010: three) directors whose emoluments EVHEERMR LB ZHHA - HBWE(ZZ—ZF  WA)ATZHEN
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments of the T 5

remaining two (2010: two) individual are as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances BEXFHERIER

Retirement scheme contributions BINGT Bt

Share-based payment AR 12 2 13 2 5K I8

The emoluments are within the following bands: MENFTIEE !

HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000 1,000,000 TH T
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001%8 7t £1,500,00058 T

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

2011 2010

—E——F —E-%F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FTERT TExT

2,387 2,652

32 -

24 24

2,443 2,676
Number of individuals

AE

2011 2010

—F-—F —E-2F

2 2
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4. Massford (Hong Kong) Lid #B(EA)AMAE & H20 (Pro) Ltd *z@ 7’

3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®Exsmumman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd

"} £ Techpro Trading Ltd BRRHRSAMEE .+ ViA (Kitchen

* E.BonBuilding Materials CompanyLtd = AsiaBonCompanylLtd

11.Income tax expense

(a) Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2010:

Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co.,Ltd =~ D.1.Y.Ltd / RightCentu

1. FiEHMAX

16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. The income
tax provision in respect of operations in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) and overseas is calculated at the applicable tax rates on the
estimated assessable profits for the year based on existing legislation,

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Current tax

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Current year
Over provision in prior year

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax
Current year

Deferred taxation (Note 22)

Tax expense for the year

AEED

BRBNEH
AEE
EFEBERE

hEERFEREHR
AEE

EERE (MiEE22)
HRAREHRMAX

(a) EBAEGHIRAFE 2L ERBBNIE16.5%(ZF—FF 1 16.5%) M

RAE - RAPZEARKNBE(THE ) REBHNEE BB AF R 5T R
BNZEETEEEERZHERRERTEN REREAMEZNERD

BEMZEAE RERER  WERAZERVRTE -

2011 2010

S —2-%%

HK$°000 HK$°000

THET THET

2,091 6,464

(29) (267)

2,062 6,197

4,585 2,403

6,647 8,600

(479) 57

6,168 8,657
annual report 2011 —E--F&H




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL

B %H KK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

11.Income tax expense (cont’d)
(b) Reconciliation of tax expense

Profit before income tax

Income tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5%
(2010: 16.5%)

Over provision in prior year

Tax exempt revenue

Non-deductible expenses

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Unrecognised temporary differences

Unrecognised tax losses

Effect of different tax rate of PRC subsidiaries

Others

Tax expense for the year

The amount of tax relating to each component of other comprehensive

income can be summarised as follows:

Exchange gain on translation of financial
statements of foreign operations
Surplus on revaluation of properties held for own use

Other comprehensive income

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

2 H W&

STATEMENT

1. T BHBA X (&)
(b) HERX YR

BEBINE LT
MEE LRI

The Group
A%E
2011 2010
—g-——f& —z-%f&
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FTERT
(restated)
(E31)
B BT 15 %4 A0 & R 23,666 52,888
FEREEBMENE16.5%

(ZE—ZFF :16.5%)T & 3,904 8,726
AERERE (29) (267)
EATTR KA (412) (358)
THERKRNNER 904 303
FRAUNAFEABERABREEE - (256)
KERZERERE (62) (530)
RAERZBEER 238 139
RABEZHBARIFIGRHEER 2 & 1,625 817
H At - 83
REEHREBEBLH 6,168 8,657

FEHMEARRARD S 2BEZHNOT :

2011 2010
S —E-%%

Before tax Tax Net of tax Before tax Tax Net of tax
BRBE AT BEXH BREL BR B A HEXZ N BREL %
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET TERT TERT FTERT FTiER THERT
MEBRENELEZR 829 - 829 326 - 326
42,718 2,487 45,205 7,191 (907) 6,284
43,547 2,487 46,034 7,517 (907) 6,610
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4 Massford (Hong Kong) Lid R m(ER)AMAE

Bonco lronmongery Ltd REESRHARAE
Techpro Trading Ltd ERRHNSARLE
L - ¥ BonBuildmgMatenalscumpanyud

ERTERERAT

&5 H20 (Pro) Ltd *z@nms
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@

5

12.Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

12. XD FRAKFBAEERA

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company AAFBRALE AEHLEE1,791,0008 T (ZF—FF : 237,000 TEAl) ¥ E
includes a loss of HK$1,791,000 (2010: profit of HK$237,000) which has been RAAFBE-ZE——F=ZA=+—BLEEHBRRAEE -
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
March 2011.
13.Dividends 13. KB
(a) Dividends attributable to the year (@) IANETEFEEZRE
2011 2010
—E——F —Z-ZF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT THERT
Interim dividend of HK1 cent (2010: HK2 cents) per share FHREBRIBL(ZZE-ZE : 2784l) 3,003 4,620
No special interim dividend (2010: HK1.5 cents) per share HRIPERESROBWN(ZZ—FF : 1.5/481) - 3,465
Proposed final dividend of HK3 cents (2010: HK3 cents) BRA SR ESR3BEA
per share (Note) (ZZ—ZF : 338L) (M) 9,009 6,930
Proposed special bonus dividend of HK2 cents (2010: nil) BIRE B AR RS 8 R28
per share (Note) (Z2—ZF : &) (M) 6,006 =
18,018 15,015
Note: A special bonus dividend of HK2 cents (2010: nil) per share amounting to Mz : REER ESLIRESRBBIAINREERZBER2BW(ZZ—FF &) BFH4
HK$6,006,000 (2010: nil) and a final dividend of HK3 cents (2010: HK3 cents) per B 56,006,000 (ZE—2F  E)RAHRESREERIBIW(ZZE—ZE : 38
share amounting to HK$9,009,000 (2010: HK$6,930,000) have been proposed by ) - BAKERE 59,009,000 T (=ZF—FF : 6,930,000 ) - RKKREBERRRNE
the directors after the reporting date. The proposed dividends are not accounted for EREEAEREMEFTARE -
until it has been approved at the annual general meeting.
(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved (b) FIABI —FEEZ2RE  REEEBEBRIKE
and paid during the year
2011 2010
—E——fF —EB-—FF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FTERT
Special interim dividend in respect of the previous FEMBEEZSRTHRESR.5E
financial year, of HK1.5 cents per share (2010: nil) (ZE—ZF . #\) 3,465 =
Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year, of FEMBEE 2 RBRESRIBAL
HK3 cents per share (2010: 2.5 cents) (ZE—ZF : 2.5%E4) 6,930 5,775
10,395 5,775
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM
B % WOk M

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

14.Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s profit
for the year of HK$17,498,000 (2010: HK$44,231,000, restated) and on the
outstanding number of 300,300,000 shares in issue (2010: 231,000,000
shares) during the year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as the effect of the potential
ordinary share is anti-dilutive.

15.Property, plant and equipment

ENTS

14. 8 REA

BREAGHDBEREEAREEEF17,498,0008 T (=F—ZF : 44,231,000
B BY)REAAREZTERER300,300,000 (=2 —FF : 231,000,000/ ) zF

b

5_0

AREEEHEEER RUBRBESREEERN -

15. 9%  BERZRE

The Group Py
Land and buildings Furniture,
under long-term Leasehold fixtures Construction
leases (Note) improvements and equipment Motor vehicle in progress Total
RERBHELZ HE &
T REF (MizE) MR RERRE RE EEIR &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TiExT TiEx T THET THET THET
(restated) (restated)
(E51) (27
At 1 April 2009 R-ZEZAENA—H
Cost A 1,779 38,295 15,564 1,710 - 57,348
Valuation faE 58,850 - - - - 58,850
Accumulated depreciation SHinE (226) (27,015) (14,143) (1,444) - (42,828)
Net book amount BREFE 60,403 11,280 1,421 266 - 73,370

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A



The Group

Net book value

At 1 April 2009
Acquisition of subsidiary
Additions

Revaluation
Depreciation

At 31 March 2010

At 31 March 2010

Cost

Valuation

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Net book value

At 1 April 2010
Additions

Revaluation

Eliminated on written off
Depreciation

At 31 March 2011

At 31 March 2011

Cost

Valuation

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

15.Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

BRIEFE
R-ZEZNENA—-A
WERHB A

EiE]

Bl

K-

R=Z-ZE=A=+—-H

R=Z2-—Z25=A=1+—H
A

f&1E

REHE

BRIEFE

BRIEFE
R=Z-ZFMA—H
#ig

Bff

R

neE

R-Z——f5=H=t1-—-H
R=E——%5=A=1—H
RS

f&fE

REHE

SREEE

_ ¢4 E.Bon Holdings Limited

Massford (Hong Kong) Ltd R E(ER)AMAE
Bonco lronmongery Ltd REESRHARAE
Techpro Trading Ltd ERRHNSARLE

* E£.BonBuilding Materials Company Ltd
~~~ Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co., Ltd

taBTERERAT

A5 H20 (Pro) Ltd %=
B Kitchen (Pro)Ltd B2
iA(Kitchen Spe
BonCompanyLtd
o D.I.Y.Ltd / RightCentury!

15. 9% - BERFRE (&)

l W' H‘ s
unn“nm

iy 3
Land and buildings Furniture,
under long-term Leasehold fixtures Construction
leases (Note) improvements and equipment Motor vehicle in progress Total
RERBHENZ HE B
T RAETF (HiEE) MR RERBE AE EEIR &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTiEr FTiEx THERT FTHERT FTHERT FTHERT
(restated) (restated)
(E31) (Z31)
60,403 11,280 1,421 266 - 73,370
- - 89 - - 89
- 5,405 1,405 - - 6,810
10,200 - - - - 10,200
(1,583) (4,234) (940) (79) - (6,836)
69,020 12,451 1,975 187 - 83,633
1,779 43,700 17,058 1,710 - 64,247
67,502 - - - - 67,502
(261) (31,249) (15,083) (1,523) - (48,116)
69,020 12,451 1,975 187 - 83,633
69,020 12,451 1,975 187 - 83,633
- 8,644 770 - 780 10,194
42,718 - - - - 42,718
E = @ = = @
(1,884) (5,248) (818) (79) - (8,029)
109,854 15,847 1,925 108 780 128,514
- 52,344 17,810 1,710 780 72,644
109,854 - - - - 109,854
- (36,497) (15,885) (1,602) - (53,984)
109,854 15,847 1,925 108 780 128,514
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

15.Property, plant and equipment (cont’d) 15. % - BERZRE (&)
The Group rE
Note: FfiEE -
The leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong were revalued by Memfus Wong Surveyors REBCZHELIHREFR T — =A==+ HEHBYUSEGEMBMENGTMTERARDRMER
Limited, an independent firm of professional valuers, on 31 March 2011 which was based on BERAREESR -
recent market transactions and were then adjusted for specific conditions relating to the land and
buildings.
Bank borrowing is secured on the land and building for the carrying amount of the leasehold BTEEUYEEER  REEIHEEBFRAARERESTERNEFETE  YENEEES
land and buildings in Hong Kong would have been approximately HK$60,000,000 (2010: 60,000,000 T (=F—ZF : 35,000,000/ * E5) °

HK$35,000,000 restated) stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

16.Interests in subsidiaries 16. fif B 2 Rl &=
2011 2010
—2—-% —2-%f
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TER
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRY  REE 90,917 90,917

e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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Techpro Trading Ltd ERRHNSARLE
* E£.BonBuilding Materials Company Ltd

<7 E.BonHoldings Limited t4#{72RERAT

Massford (Hong Kong) Ltd Am(ER)AMA™ A5 H20 (Pro) Ltd  kzm7m s
Bonco lronmongeryLtd ®Ezzmuaman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd 2577 -
iA(Kitchen
iaBon CompanyLtd

Specia

l W' H‘ s
unn“nm

16.Interests in subsidiaries (cont’d)

16.

Details of the major subsidiaries at 31 March 2011 are as follows :

Name of subsidiary
Bt 4 B & 7B

Interest held directly:
BiEEEER

E. Bon (BVI) Holdings
Limited

Interests held indirectly:

AR

Asia Bon Company Limited

EREMEEEEEARDT

E. Bon Building Materials
Company Limited
TR BITEEMBIERD A

Right Century Limited
BHERAR

Sunny Building and
Decoration Materials
Company Limited
FHEMME RS TAGRAR

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

AR AR S EIR e B

British Virgin
Islands

RBEREHS

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong
58

Hong Kong
58

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
ERTRBERE
& A

50,000 ordinary shares of
US$1 each
50,0002 F 1 E T2 E B

100 ordinary shares of
HK$1,000 each
10082 % 1,000/8 T 2 E B AR

6,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1,000 each
6,0008% =% 1,000/ 7T 2 Z @ IR

1,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
1,000 BR1EBTZ2EBR

6,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1,000 each
6,000/ =% 1,0008 T 2 E B

~- Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co.,Ltd =~ D.1.Y.Ltd / RightCentury!

it /B 2 B AR & ()

RZB-—FZA=Z+-BZTEWBLIERAT :

Legal structure

EEER

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAH

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Company with limited
liabilities

BREMELQH

Equity interest
held

YN E

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

annual report 2011

Principal activities
and place of operation

TERBEREEME

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBIEREEZER

Property holding
in Hong Kong
REBIENERFE

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware and bathroom
collections in Hong Kong

REBEORFEEEZEAER
EaRE

Retail of bathroom
accessories and decoration
materials in Hong Kong

REBZEAEEMAREHME

Retail of architectural
builders hardware and
bathroom collections
in Hong Kong
REBZEREREREERE

—E--5FH
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

16.Interests in subsidiaries (cont’d)

Name of subsidiary
Fi B A B & B

Interest held indirectly: (cont’d)

BEEEEs - (F)
Shanghai Tech Pro
International Trading

Company Ltd.
BB RERESHFRARE

Twinwood Venture Limited

H20 (Pro) Limited
K2 BRERAT

Massford Holdings Limited

Techpro Trading Limited
BEREMEZERAT

Massford (Hong Kong) Limited
XE(FB)ERAA

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

AER AR SZEIR e B

PRC
T

British Virgin
Islands

REBRLES

Hong Kong
B8

British Virgin
Islands

RBEZHS

Hong Kong
=58

Hong Kong
58

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

16. ff B 1 R & (&)

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
ERTRBERE
&

US$300,000
300,000% 7T

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1IRERIZETZEBR

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
2IRBR1IBTZEBR

1 ordinary share of US$1 each
1REBRIEZETZEBR

1,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
1,000 &R 18 T2 E @R

10,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
10,000/ Z 178 T 2 EiBAR

Legal structure

EEREE

Wholly foreign owned
enterprise

BINERE

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAH

Company with limited
liabilities

BREMELQH

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Equity interest

held

[N E

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities
and place of operation

TEXRREEME

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware and bathroom
collections in the PRC

RABEEORFEEEZERER
EIARME

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBIEREEZER

Importing and sale of
bathroom collections
in Hong Kong

REBEORHEEFARE

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBEREZER

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware

REBEORKEEZERS

Supplying architectural
builders hardware and
bathroom collections
for property development

in Hong Kong
REBHERER S RENERE
TYIHERIAR
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4. Massford (HongKong) Ltd ®Bm(ER)HMAE Ms H20 (Pro) Ltd *z@#

3 BoncolronmongeryLtd ®mEzmunman [ Kitchen (Pro)Ltd &2 % .
,‘!',‘ ¢ Techpro Trading Ltd BRRHRSAMEE iA(Kitchen Specia

* E£.BonBuilding Materials Company Ltd iaBonCompanyLtd

~~ Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co.,Ltd =~ D.I.Y.Ltd / RightCentury

16.Interests in subsidiaries (cont’d) 16. B A B R (&)

Place of
incorporation/

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

Equity interest

Principal activities

Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital Legal structure held and place of operation
ERTRBERE,
Fit B A R 4B Rl M= E S & A EEEB EAGBR ARz FTEXBREEM
Interest held indirectly: (cont’d)
BEREER | (&)
Bonco Ironmongery Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares of Company with limited 100% Importing and sale of
REAESEMERAF BB HK$1 each liabilities architectural builders
10,000/ B 178 T 2 EE AR BREMEQE hardware in Hong Kong
REBEORBERERS
Kitchen (Pro) Limited Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares of Company with limited 100% Importing and sale of
B2 2 BRAE B HK$1 each liabilities kitchen fittings
1,000/ 1B T 2 E @R BREMELQH in Hong Kong
REBEORFEEFERE
D.L.Y. Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Company with limited 100% Handling of the human
&5 HK$100 each liabilities resources planning and
2R EIR100/8 T 2 & BAR BREMEQE development activities
of the Group
REAEEANERER
Sanfield Properties Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Company with limited 100% Property holding in the PRC
FEEEERAF 58 2BREBRIBTZEBR liabilities R B EREE
BREEAT
Tech Pro (China) Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Company with limited 100% Investment holding
ER(REDERRF B8 2BREBRIBTZEBR liabilities in the PRC
BREERQH RAPBEEREZER
Bonlex Properties Limited Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares of Company with limited 100% Property holding in the PRC
BAEZEBRAFE B8 HK$1 each liabilities RAEEYEEE

10,000 R 1B T2 EBR

BREFELF

annual report 2011
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM

B %H KK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

16.Interests in subsidiaries (cont’d)

Name of subsidiary
Fit B A R = B

Interest held indirectly: (cont’d)

B ED - (F)

Shanghai Techpro Interior
Decoration Company
Limited

EBBREREHBRAAE

MIA Limited

China Reconstruct Design
Limited
RERTTERA (B8) BRAA

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

AER AR SZEIR e B

PRC
I Ed

Hong Kong
0

PRC
FE

17.Due from/(to) subsidiaries

ENTS

16. B A AR (&)

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
ERTRBERE
&

RMB5,000,000
5,000,000 A R#&

1 ordinary share of HK$1 each
1RBRIBITZEER

US$140,000
140,000% 7T

Legal structure

EEREE

Wholly foreign owned
enterprise

BINERE

Company with limited
liabilities
BREEAT

Wholly foreign owned
enterprise

BHNERZE

Equity interest
held

[N E

100%

100%

100%

17. B/ () B 2 R 2 R

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

18.Inventories

Finished goods

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

18. 7 &

ZREREER  BENEREBBHERK -

Principal activities
and place of operation

TEXRREEME

Undertaking interior
decoration and project
management for property
development in the PRC

R BIR M E R T R RS

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware and furniture
in Hong Kong

REBEORFEERERS

Providing consultation
services in interior design

R ERMZERRE RS

2011 2010
—B——-F —2-2F
HK$’000 HK$°000
TR TER
90,344 84,742
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T <7 E.BonHoldings Limited t4#{72RERAT
. Massford (Hong Kong) Ltd ®E(ER)AMAE & H20 (Pro) Ltd #z@ 7~
»  BoncolronmongeryLtd REESRHARAD R 2

") B Techpro Trading Ltd BRRHNSARAE  un

* E£.BonBuilding Materials Company Ltd

~~- Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co., Ltd y L A “w PR = |
= — - 4aliem 2 _ > =

19. BUR A K 2 At B R :K 0B
BE-2-—F-A=+-RREUERARAGCERKEERNT :

19.Trade and other receivables

Details of the trade and other receivables as at 31 March 2011 are listed

below:
The Group Company
K NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
=F——F A —F-——F —E2-%%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THET THET THET
Trade receivables JE LT BR 3K 103,269 95,909 - -
Less: provision for doubtful debts A REREE (1,223) (1,223) - -
102,046 94,686 = -
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments H i W FRIE
RERFEMNFRE 29,145 28,293 43 148
131,191 122,979 43 148
The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of provisions for doubtful debts) REER  BURIRR(HIBRRREE) 2RRIOTUT -
at the reporting date is as follows:
The Group
PN L]
2011 2010
—E——fF —E-TF
HK$°000 HK$°000
THERT TET
0 - 30 days 0% 30H 63,688 50,222
31 -60 days 31Z 60H 7,314 13,114
61 — 90 days 612 90H 11,154 7,797
Over 90 days B 90H 19,890 23,553
102,046 94,686

The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit terms of 30 to 90 days. In
some cases, customers may be granted an extended credit period of up to
120 days. Certain balances over 90 days are on letter of credit or document
against payment.

AEEZHEREPR AN BI0E0H HAF P EFNEEHERERS 120
B HEeREBIORERUGEAMRANARENET °

annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %H KK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

19.Trade and other receivables (cont’d) 19, FE U BR 7% I HL b FE W FXOIE ()

The movement in the provision for impairment of trade receivables is as EVERSAEREZBNT ¢
follows:

2011 2010
—E—-—F —Z-ZF
HK$°000 HK$°000
TER TET
Balance at 1 April RIOA—H 1,223 1,014
Provision for impairment loss charged to the profit or loss ERAREESE - 209
Balance at 31 March R=H=+—H 1,223 1,223

At each reporting date, the Group reviews receivables for evidence of
impairment on both an individual and collective basis. As at 31 March
2011, the Group has determined trade receivables of HK$1,223,000 (2010:
HK$1,223,000) as individually impaired. Based on this assessment, no (2010:
HK$209,000) impairment loss has been recognised. The impaired trade
receivables are due from customers experiencing financial difficulties that
were in default or delinquency of payments.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are not impaired is as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
1 - 30 days past due

31 - 60 days past due

61 — 90 days past due

Over 91 days past due

REBHRRE
BH%1-30RH
BH%31-60H
BHE%61-90H
BHEB1A

A e. bon holdings limited H#HTERER 2 &

REBER  AEEUENREEFAAEWERRNEEERS - R=F——F=H
=+—-0B  AEEEIEWERT21,223,0008 (=2 —F4F : 1,223,000 )
EERE Bl AEERE(ZZE—25 :209,0008 x) B{EBE F B BUR HE 3
BBANABRMELRERE ERERFBRERHREFRERIENKE °

BREBECEIBRUNBRZREDTAT :

The Group
A%

2011 2010
—®——f —2-%f
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FTERT
62,501 71,133
7,950 4,548
11,869 1,384
2,737 660
16,989 16,961
102,046 94,686
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19.Trade and other receivables (cont’d)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related to a wide range
of customers that have a good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are expected to be fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

20.Trade and other payables

Trade payables
Accrued charges and other payables

FE 9 BR X
BErBRREMENRE

Included in the trade and other payables of the Group are trade payables with
the following ageing analysis:

0 - 30 days 0% 30H

31 - 60 days 312 60H
61 — 90 days 612 90H
Over 90 days BB 90H

19, FB W Bk R % EL 4t B W 07E ()

CAMEREHAEZEREREREE TEAREARFERTHEZEF - REBHE
B AREHEZERNEZFEERYREALSY  BMEGET2HARE - gUER
BHREZSEAHRBAFLRERE FARELENZASEARFIEENERR -

20. ERRR R EMERFIE

The Group Company
rEM NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF —E——F —E-%F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FTHET TERT FTERT
32,398 25,981 - -
26,718 12,961 35 74
59,116 38,942 35 74
BREAEEERTERREMESREAZEMSRRRESNOT ¢
2011 2010
—E——fF —EB-—ZF
HK$’000 HK$°000
TERT FTHERT
28,635 23,418
510 461
491 128
2,762 1,974
32,398 25,981
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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21.Interest-bearing borrowings

Bill payables and trust receipt loans, unsecured
Other bank loans, unsecured

Other bank loans, secured

Obligation under finance leases

Current portion
Non-current portion

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BANRERELWEER

Hitp IR M 2 RITER
HthREF 2 RITER
BMEHEER

REEE
FRBEE

All bills payables and trust receipt loans are wholly repayable within one year.

The bills payables and trust receipt loans are denominated in functional
currencies of the relevant group entities and carry at effective interest rate
at 1.77% p.a.. Other bank loans bear interest at prime rate minus 2% p.a.,

prime rate minus 2.5% p.a. or HIBOR plus 0.6% p.a..

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

2. EEEE&

The Group
rEE

2011 2010 2009
o i —z-g%% —2EpE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET THET THET
» SRR 4R 23,219 39,603 26,697
4,429 6,457 2,037
13,533 14,798 16,056
- 7 62
41,181 60,865 44,852
2011 2010 2009
—g——# —z-3F = LI
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FTHERT FTHERT
(restated) (restated)
(E%) (E%)
41,181 60,865 44,852
41,181 60,865 44,852

FERNEBREXUBEERAR - FAEREE -
WMeBBRENER1.77%  HtpR{T

BARERERXRBEERUEEERE Y
EXNEFRABRBENERE2% @ H2.5%HEEFEM0.6%E = o
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21.Interest-bearing borrowings (cont’d) 21, EEBE @)
At 31 March 2011, the interest-bearing borrowings of the Group were BE-ZE——F=A=+-HAKEEEEZEERENT :
repayable as follows:
The Group
rEE
2011 2010 2009
—E2——-fF —E-ZF —EBENF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FTER THET
(restated) (restated)
(E%) (E5)
Within one year —FR 28,923 47,340 30,032
In the second year E-FR 1,287 1,281 1,264
In the third to fifth year B=FZERF 3,934 3,909 3,851
After the fifth year EEHNE 7,037 8,335 9,705
41,181 60,865 44,852
Less: Provision due with one year under current liabilities 5k : ER—EREE2RBEE = - -
41,181 60,865 44,852
Obligations under finance leases: MEREGSK :
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
RIEHEEN REHERZRE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——fF —E-FF —E——fF —EB-FF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TERT THET THER THER
Amount payable: &5 :
Within one year —ERx - 8 - 7
- 8 - 7
Future finance charges AEBEER = 1) - -
Present value of lease obligations HEBKRE - 7 - 7
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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22.Deferred taxation

STATEM

The major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Group and
movements thereon during the current and prior year are as follows:

ENTS

22, BRI E

AEERAFERLZFRIIZTEEERERBREEREZHNOT :

Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBEE
Accelerated tax depreciation Revaluation of properties Total
EB AT E MESH &t
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
—B--F —2-2% —B--F —E-2F —g8--F —E-ZF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
TER TER FEx TER TER TER
At beginning of the year FEL 4 - - 4,760 3,853 4,760 3,853
(Credited)/Charged to other comprehensive income (3t A) /HNBBRREF = = (2,487) 907 (2,487) 907
At 31 March R=BA=1+—H - - 2,273 4,760 2,273 4,760
Deferred tax assets ELEHEEE
Tax losses Others Total
REER Hit At
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
A —F-%F =t —2-%F —®-—F —E-%F
HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TER TER FET TER TER TEx
At beginning of the year FEE - - 1,570 1,627 1,570 1,627
Credit/(Charged) to profit or loss (Note 11) A/ (NB) AR (FEE11) 699 - (220) (57) 479 (57)
At 31 March R=B=+—H 699 - 1,350 1,570 2,049 1,570

As at 31 March 2011, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in
respect of cumulative tax losses of HK$4,900,000 (2010: HK$3,455,000) as
it is not probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can be
utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax
losses have no expiry date under current tax legislation.

As at 31 March 2011, the aggregate amount of temporary differences associated
with undistributed earnings of subsidiaries, for which deferred tax liabilities
have not been recognised, is assessed to be immaterial (2010: Nil). No deferred
tax liabilities have been recognised in respect of these differences because the
Group is in a position to control the dividend policies of these subsidiaries and
it is probable that such differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

RZE——F=ZA=1+—-8 AEANARVNERFAHEEECERELRELEEY
4,900,000/ T (= —F % : 3,455,0008 ) NHARAREBEHR KA ZEEREE
FHEFEA AR TZEBENERIERN - BEREHRBKN  ZSHEFES

REMA -

RZB-——F=ZA=+—-B BEASERINERZR (EEHBEEERER)N
FTHAFEA(ZE-2F 1 &) BRAKEEAHZHNE L ANIKEBER &
EEATHARNERTERED  AUEEHBILREER
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23.Share capital

Authorised: EE

Ordinary shares at HK$0.1 each EREEIIBLTZEZER
At 1 April and 31 March REB—BR=A=1+—H
Issued and fully paid: BETRAE

Ordinary share at HK$0.1 each BEREEIABTZEER
At 1 April ROEE— A

Bonus issue of share (Note) BATALRR (BIEE)

At 31 March R=B=+-H

Note:  Pursuant to the annual general meeting held on 9 September 2010, bonus issue of shares
on the basis of three shares for every ten shares held was approved. 69,300,000 bonus
shares were issued under the bonus issue and the amount HK$6,930,000 was capitalised
from the Company’s share premium account.

The bonus shares were credited as fully paid and rank pari passu with the then existing
shares in all respects.

24.Share-based employee compensation

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted on 9
September 2010 whereby the directors of the Company are authorised, at
their discretion, to invite certain of its directors and employees to take up
options at HK$10 consideration to subscribe for shares of the Company. The
options vest after one year from the date of grant and then exercisable within
a period of two years. Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for
one ordinary share in the Company.

All share-based employee compensation will be settled in equity. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options
other than by issuing the Company’s ordinary shares.

23. B A
2011 2010
—g--% —2-%f%

Number of Number of
shares HK$’000 shares HK$’000
gyl 4= TER BRHEE FTERT
1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
231,000,000 23,100 231,000,000 23,100
69,300,000 6,930 - -
300,300,000 30,030 231,000,000 23,100

Mz BERARAR-ZE-ZFNANBETZRREEAS CHEREEETRROTE=RAFRH
ZEERTAFNRD » WU E1769,300,000 ALFI 17 > 6,930,000 T E B AL &R D EER
BEER

BFHARROEARIIEAR YREBZRAROESAENZERSEE -

24, URB X 2HE

ARARZZ-EFAANARMNBRENE  ESETHBERBLALAZEMHAT
EX2REERBANASRAEIOBIZERR RECEREENKLBH
BT-EAEAMEANRE SEBREITIBIRACAZEBRRS -

FEUROXF2BEFHEUEREE - RETAQRAZEBRRMIN  AREL
BrIESETERROREEZSERE -

annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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—E-—-F=-A=+-HILEE
24.

Share-based employee compensation (cont’d)

Share options and weighted average exercise price are as follows for the
reporting periods presented:

Outstanding at 1 April
Granted

Outstanding at 31 March

R A — B &R AT 0B R
RyBRE

R=A=+-BHEHRTENERE

Exercisable at 31 March R=ZA=Z+—-BATENERE
The options outstanding at 31 March 2011 had exercise prices of HK$0.814
(2010: HK$ nil) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of three
years (2010: nil).

On 27 January 2011, the Company granted 7,700,000 (2010: nil) share
options to certain of its directors and employees for $10 consideration at an
exercise price of HK$0.814 (2010: HK$ nil) per share.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

MENTS

24, LRI A2 RE (&)

RERABZINCBRERBAMEFITEENT

As at 31 March 2011
R-B-——-f=A=t+-A

As at 31 March 2010
R-E-—ZHF=H=+—H

Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise

Number price Number price
ik B nEF

2R TEEE ZA TEE
HK$°000 HK$’000

THERT THER

7,700 0.814 - -
7,700 0.814 - -

RZBE-——5=ZR=+t-H HATEZBRETEER0.8148R (ZF—2F :
#®) HEMEFHIRTENFRR=F(ZE-TF &) o

RZE-——5—-B=Z+tB ARAARF7,700,000BRETFARALNVESERE
I RERBUI10ER  TEEREREBER0SI4EBEL (ZE-—FF 1 &) o
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24.Share-based employee compensation (cont’d) 24. LR X4 2 B ()
Details of the Share Option Scheme are as follows: BRESEFRELT ¢
(i) Purpose (i) B&
The purpose of this Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) is to give KERES2([H2 ) EERNEEURPEFAZEEER AU REF 2 £ K8
Employees and other Eligible persons who have, in the opinion of Option ERERFHEBZHEMSERSHEA T RERSSHEARNTG 2RE  MsT2l8
Scheme Committee, made contribution to the development and growth EEBABAYOEEMERRBRH UNSEBERE  GFELREMELEE
of the business of the Group an opportunity to participate in the equity BRI 2ERTER - EFAEEEEREEAEEEREEEZET -

of the Company and the Scheme serves to encourage and to provide
incentive or reward to its Grantees improving the business performance
and let him/her benefit from his/her helping to contribute the business
success. This enables the Group to retain valued staff for the growth of

the Group.

(i) Eligible participants (i) EKRBEAL
Any Employee (who must be in a senior management position at the date ANEE(ERBRHBNEIRSREBAERERQRARENBLARERARLE
of grant and has been in the employ of the Company or its subsidiaries F)  AEEFAREARAZEAATES(ERBUFHTES) A5EE
for at least 5 years), any non-executive directors (including independent AT FX & A B 2 0 A% 3R =k o) 7 &2 B 4R A A% B /A 42 1 B AR A% o AT 2 o L th B Al
non-executive director) of any member of the Group, any shareholder TEZEMAL .

of any member of the Group or any person who provides consultancy
services or research development or other technological support to any
member of the Group.

annual report 2011 —E--F&H ‘
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24.Share-based employee compensation (cont’d)

(iii) Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Scheme and any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company as may be implemented in future shall not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval
of the Share Option Scheme on 9 September 2010.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of shares available
for issue under the Scheme was 23,100,000 Shares (including 7,700,000
Shares subject to options that have been granted but not yet lapsed or
exercised), which represented 7.69% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

(iv) Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option scheme(s) of the Company (including exercised, cancelled or
outstanding options) to each Grantee in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company at the time the
Option is granted to the Grantee.

Options granted to a substantial Shareholder or an independent non-
executive director in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share
capital in issue for the time being and with a value in excess of HK$5
million must be approved by the shareholders of the Company.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A

STATEMENTS

24, L\ T4 2 7B ()
(i) T2ROEE

BITEREBEAEARAADARRULE R 2 EMEMBERETE KL 2B HE
MARRITZROBHEHTIBBEBREBREF SRS -SFAANAL
EETRB210% °

REFRAY  REFATEBT2ROLHR23,100,000RR 7B (BEERE
B RRMRTEHEMS R 27,700,000RKR%) - HERARXRASBHITR
A7.69% o

(iVBRUSEALHERBRELR

REFAT-EABBRTERBEFEARAAAETHABRETER L 2 HE
(BREETRE EEHIARTEE)OBUARACRTRURARTZIRODAR
TEBBAZARARLBERAQRACSHTREAZ1% -

HEERRABUFATEESRHEBBEAQAAERCETRER01NREERS
5,000,000 T 2 HifE » NERBADARRZHE ©
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24.Share-based employee compensation (cont’d)
(v) Share Option period

If the Grantee is an Employee, there is a minimum period of 12 months
from the date of grant for which an option to purchase the shares granted
to him under the Scheme must be held before it can be exercised.
For other Grantees, unless the Option Scheme Committee otherwise
determined and are stated in the offer of grant of Options to a Grantee,
there is no minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised.

An option may be exercised at any time during a period of 36 months
which period may commence from the date of grant or 12 months after
the date of grant (as the case may be) but shall not end on the date
being 36 months from the date of grant. However, if the Grantee is an
Employee, he/she is subject to his/her continued employment on the date
of exercise of option.

(vi) Acceptance and payment on acceptance

An offer of the grant of an Option shall remain open for acceptance by
the Grantee concerned for a period of 28 days from the date of grant. A
payment of HK$10 as consideration is payable by the grantee within 28
days from the date of offer.

(vii) Exercise price

The exercise price of unit purchase price of the Share Options granted
to an Eligible Participant under the Scheme shall be calculated on
the basis of the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant or the closing price of the Shares
as stated in the Hong Kong Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
date of grant, which must be a business day (as the case may be).

s

i N |
E‘ E s P.; 3 Boncolronmongery Ltd REASRHARAD B Kitchen (Pro)Ltd &2
- @

*! g . () E.BonHoldings Limited ##fERERAD
Massford (Hong Kong) Ltd ME(ER)WMAE &5 H20 (Pro) Ltd  *2mn5
RAM L

24, LRI A2 FRE (&)
(v) ERREHA RS

MEARAREES  REFEMERTHEROCHEZDEAREET-BA (AR
HEHET)FATE REMEARRANS  REHEAEZEEZTERELR
BEOARARLHESSE  SARTEHAEZABELTEE—BREH
o

BRETRERHAHERIREABR T —EA(RERME) B =T AEAR
T A fAXARES  HARTEABNSERE -

(ViRESHEREAR

RUEBMEBzEZZRUGREOARAEL - LHMAKAHLH 28R A EBHEEAR
AEX - ARATREZZEHEAAXNI0ERFERRE  AEZXFBERE
TRl R e

(vii) T EE

BEFERTFTAERSEAT CBRECTHEZEMBEERREREREA
HALEAEXRARBRXABEREXRATIRDZFHIUTEIRKE BB (AR
EXR)(RBEAME)EBMXABERERATIRO 22U EE °

annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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24.Share-based employee compensation (cont’d) 24. B AR 2B ()
(vii) Remaining life of the Share Option Scheme (viii) BB IR ST Bl 2 R HA R
The Board is entitled at any time within 5 years between 9 September EEE AR _E-ZSENRAHEZE-E—EFAANBEFABREQENEGE
2010 and 8 September 2015 to offer the grant of an option to any eligible BZEEZRHBRE -
participants.
The fair values of options granted were determined using the Binominal BRECAFEEA-BAGEENGE  AZEEANROGREFEINEERE - UTAH
Option Valuation Model that takes into account factors specific to the BREGETEZIZERR
share incentive plans. The following principal assumptions were used in the
valuation:
2011
—2-—-F
Share price at date of grant (HK$) BFHEHGERT) 0.8
Expected volatility 8 5 R 18 68.231%
Expected option life T8 ER 7 R 3 years
Dividend yield ik B3 3R 4.187%
Risk-free interest rate 2 [ g A % 0.98%
Fair value at grant (HK$) NFEE(ERT) 2,047,000
Exercise price at date of grant (HK$) REBHNTEEGER) 0.814
The underlying expected volatility was determined by reference to historical KRS ZRELEN UERECEHENSTE - —EASEERCERETIR
data, calculated based on expected life of share options. Expectations of BITENSE mMEREGENEZEEMEZSHIEERE -
early exercise were incorporated into the Binomial Option Valuation Model.
No special features pertinent to the options granted were incorporated into
measurement of fair value.
In total, HK$2,047,000 of employee compensation expense has been 2,047,000 B tER-F——F2BRXPHNER  FAEIHM (- F .

recognised in profit or loss for 2011 (2010: nil) the corresponding amount of /) UBABERERE HEEEREURMNAEEI TG MBEER o
which has been credited share option reserve. No liabilities were recognised
due to share-based payment transactions.

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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25.Reserves

The Group

Details of the movements on the Group’s reserves are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 46. The nature and
purpose of the reserve is as follows:

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC rules and regulations, certain
subsidiaries of the Company are required to appropriate certain % of their
profits after tax to the respective statutory reserves. Subject to certain
restrictions as set out in the relevant PRC regulations, this statutory reserve
may be used to reduce any losses incurred or for capitalisation as paid-up
capital of the PRC subsidiary.

The Company

At 31 March 2009 and 1 April 2009 RZEZENF=A=1+—8H
KR-ZZAFMA—H

Profit for the year FE=F

Dividends @5

At 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2010 R-ZE-ZF=F=+-—H
EF—Z2-ZFMA—H

Capitalisation on bonus issue of shares BATALIR
Loss for the year FERBE
Issue of share options ETERE

Dividends ’RE

At 31 March 2011 R-E——%=A=t+—H

25, 16

AEHE
AEEEAFECREZDENFICECGOREZER - RAEIMERARNT ¢

ZEEFE

BRYEABAT RYBERLREEZHMBARAMNEERBHN  SRARAER
RBEMNNEEE I - REFBARS  ZEAEREITRFEBZMNBARENELRZ

RATH
Share Share option Retained

premium reserve earnings Total
IR 43 )5 & ERERE RE R F &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET THET THET TET
78,168 - 4,581 82,749

- - 237 237
(10,395) - - (10,395)
67,773 - 4,818 72,591
(6,930) - - (6,930)
- - (1,791) (1,791)

- 2,047 - 2,047
(13,398) - - (13,398)
47,445 2,047 3,027 52,519
annual report 2011 —E--FFH
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26. £ A6
R REBRBERERHEN (LB ERATZI100%RE - ZAAZTBLEHE

26.Business combinations
During the year, the Group acquired 100% equity interest of China

Reconstruct Design Limited. Its principal activity is provision of consultation
services in interior design. On 1 April 2010, the acquisition was completed
based on the share transfer agreement. The acquired business contributed

ARFERMEARGTRE R-ZZ-ZSENA-—F ZWBUAREESEZZAXR
BBt -—"E—ZEENE—BE-"S——F5=ZA=+—BAXEED
762,000 T K 465,000 T 2 WA BRI EHERF

revenues of HK$762,000 and profit after tax of HK$465,000 to the Group for
the period from 1 April 2010 to 31 March 2011.

Last year, the Group acquired 100% equity interest of Shanghai Techpro
Interior Decoration Co., Ltd. Its principal activity is undertaking interior
decoration and project management for property development in the PRC.
On 29 January 2010, the acquisition was completed based on share transfer

ZF AREAUBLESREANRGBROTZ100%KE - Z2AAZEERER
RABREZEARTREHRE - RZF-FF-A=THB  ZUBUAREER
ZHATH e

agreement.
The Group acquired the subsidiaries to continue the expansion of the Group’s AEBWBZELAAUBESAEBNERNISTERER -
operation.
2011 2010
—E-—-F —E-%ZF
Fair value and Fair value and
acquiree’s acquiree’s
carrying amount  carrying amount
The assets and liabilities arising from BEZNEZ ATEER AEER
the acquisition are as follows: EEREEHINT : WS 2 &k WU BE 7 2 ik
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TET
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEELEE 1 2,804
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 53 89
Other receivables H 1t FE Uk K08 - 826
Trade and other payables FE 1< BR 3% e HL fth B {4 5K 18 (107) (124)
Provision for tax BERE - (7)
Net (liabilities)/assets acquired (BfE) BEBAFE (53) 3,578

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERER DA
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26.Business combinations (cont’d) 26. X% & 6f (@)
2011 2010
—E-——fF —E-TF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT FTHERT
Purchase consideration settled in cash THBBEREZRE - 3,425
Direct costs related to the acquisition B 2 B ER AR - 153
Total consideration - 3,578
Cash and cash equivalents acquired WEzRERBESEE (1) (2,804)
Cash (inflow)/outflow on acquisition of subsidiary ) /BRAZREFE (1) 744
27.Related party transactions 21T.AEANER S
In addition to the transactions/information disclosed elsewhere in these BRRAAGBERREMBOBREZRS ERN AEEEREABEALSETUATR
financial statements, during the year, the Group had the following s
transactions with related parties:
Related party relationship Nature of transaction 2011 2010
EREEALRAR REME —E——F —EZ-ZF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT THERT
Key management personnel, Short-term employee benefits 7,767 8,710
including directors BHETIREF
FTEEBAS(BEESE) Post-employment benefits 72 72
BB AT
Share-based payment 583 -
VAR 2 {5 2 508
A company under common control Rental expenses paid to Negotiator Consultants Limited (“NCL”) 2,220 2,220
by the directors of the Company (Note) i€ R fFNegotiator Consultants Limited ([NCL])
—BERARZERARARES (M)
Note:  NCL is a company in which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and Mr. TSE MieE : HIFAELE HFEAERHEREERNCLYEE RS - ERAFEEPEALEENCLERERE

Hon Kit, Kevin have beneficial interests. The rental expenses paid were in the normal MEREAHEE -
course of business at terms mutually agreed between the Group and NCL.

annual report 2011 —E--F&H 4‘
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE
N
28.0Operating lease commitments 28. REHEAE

As at 31 March 2011, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and
buildings are as follows:

The Group

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

—FR

The Company

As at 31 March 2011, the Company had no significant operating lease
commitments (2010: Nil).

29.Contingent liabilities
The Company

As at 31 March 2011, the Company had executed corporate guarantees
given to secure general banking facilities granted to the subsidiaries.
Facilities utilised by the subsidiaries amounted to HK$41,181,000 (2010:
HK$60,858,000) as at 31 March 2011.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERER DA

F-EZELFRN(BREERE)

29.

RIZB-——F=ZA=+t-R ARERBTIABE 2L RBFELHEMNARRX
FzREEENRAENT !

rEE
2011 2010
—E——-fF —E-FF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHT FHET
42,108 26,013
32,474 19,391
74,582 45,404
PN
RZB-——F=ZA=+—H ' ARAQUESALLEHERE(ZS—FF : &) o

FREE
Z N

RZE-—F=A=1+—-H ARARETHEAAMBARTREELAAE
ReRZIBE——F=A=1+-H WBRAEAEFEAZETRESLE541,181,0008
T(=ZZE—FF 60,858,000/ ) °



™ <7 E.BonHoldings Limited t4#{72RERAT

| . Massford (Hong Kong) Lt RE(ER)AMAE A5 H20 (Pro) Ltd  *2 @77
3 BoncolronmongeryLtd REBEXRHARAE Rz
P 4 £ Techpro Trading Ltd BRERHNSAMEE v
* E£.BonBuilding Materials Company Ltd

- Sunny Building & Decoration Materials Co., Ltd

30.Financial risk management objectives and policies 0. ¥EAREEENREE
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade receivables, trade and AEFTESRIEAFERRER  ENEIREMEMNRE  RERENERERE
other payables, cash and short-term deposits, interest-bearing borrowings BES FEEN LS TECENERBEERIENT - AEEEEEBEHREN
and derivative financial instruments. Details of the policies on how to mitigate iR st Ea Ry o 0 HIEEE WAEEREE o

the risks from these financial instruments are set out below. The Group’s
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Categories of financial instruments EMIASE
The Group
KEE
2011 2010
—E——-fF —EB-ZF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FHET
Financial assets BREE
Loans and receivables ERREWRIE
Trade receivables FE U BR 3K 102,046 94,686
Bank and cash balances BeRBEEE 43,984 51,918
146,030 146,604
Financial liabilities BEaE
Financial liabilities measured IR AEE 2 aE
at amortised costs
Trade and other payables FEATF BR R R HL A FE {5 TR 1B 59,116 38,942
Interest-bearing borrowings EERE 41,181 60,865
100,297 99,807
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL

B %H XK

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-_T——F=A=+-BLEE

30.Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d)

Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group’s income
and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk arises from long-term interest-
bearing borrowings such as bills payable and finance lease arrangements.
Interest-bearing borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. Interest-bearing borrowings issued at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk.

As at 31 March 2011, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of 50
basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, would
decrease/increase the Group’s profit after tax and accumulated profits by
approximately HK$206,000 (2010: HK$304,000). The 50 basis point increase/
decrease represents management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the next annual reporting date.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong with most of the sales transactions
settled in Hong Kong dollars. However, foreign currencies are required to
settle the Group’s purchases from overseas suppliers. The Group enters into
derivatives transactions, principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is
to manage currency risks arising from the Group’s operations.

ﬁ e. bon holdings limited H®BTERER DA

STATEMENTS

30. IBEABEEENREE (&)

ARk

ARAEELRAEEREEREEE  HARBNUAREELESBYR TSR RS
B rEENANZERIEARRBGEN  ENREBEREEEKEL - REEEF
EMAFHNER  SFEEHRERENZAR - AEEENXRUR/EENE - AI&KHE
HEHQ TR =@M -

R-B-——F=ZA=+-R A EMEEMBBERTE2BRT  8FRLEFH
TH0EEESARENZFRHRBARZRFRFRD HEMA206,0008 7T (=
Z—FF 1304,00087) - 50RHNEFRATHRAAREERTIGEEZET —FE
BEBNSENEERZE -

SME R B

AEBETERBRBEE  HABONRZEIRBRHE  ERXBIMEBEEN
REEANE -AEEITESHN  TERERERSN  UEESEEELEEZIE
Bk e
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30.Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to bank balances and cash,
trade and other receivables. Bank balances and cash are deposited with
banks in which these financial institutions normally have sound credit rating
and the Group considers the credit risk to be insignificant.

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is
the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Group’s exposure to
bad debts is not significant.

The general credit terms allowed range from 30 to 90 days. As at 31 March
2011, the Group does not hold any collateral from customers and the Group
has a certain concentration of credit risk as 49% (2010: 35%) of the total
trade and other receivables was due from the Group’s largest customer
and 81% (2010: 39%) from the five largest customers of the Group as at 31
March 2011.

Hence, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amounts of bank balances and cash, trade and other receivables in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The Group has no other financial
assets which carrying significant exposure to credit risk. The Group does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.

0. HKEREEENREE(#)

FERE R

AEBEzFEARIZHRTARRAS  BURRAREMBKTEAR - RITRH
LEEFRREEARFGEFIREFAKERAFERR IR ZSRME -

ARBRERERARGEENELRS FAEREABNEFBETRAN
oMl ARBERMEABEERFAMURELSZES  ANTERRLT
EX -

REBETFZEEH -—RNTFI0BZE90R - R=BE——F=A=+—H > XEFYL
BEEREF2ER MAKEEZTREZETEERE EERR=Z——%=A1
=t - RESREMERRENSFBEI9%RIBKRAREFZTARAARF o

Bt REEHBRRERT  BEFERRARTEAGIRESESEY BIRHAME
WA RAE AREYEAGEREEMNTEAGER R - AEEXERHEWM
BYAEEAZFERRZEMER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-_T——F=A=+-BLEE

30.Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d) 30. ¥ EREEE MO RBE#E)
Liquidity risk REBESLRER
The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding AEBEBEAFARTES  RITEE  REHRE  REEEEENK -
and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, and finance
leases.
As at 31 March 2011 and 2010, the remaining contractual maturities of RIE——FR-_ZE-ZF=A=1t-—H0 F 5ERBABERRERENBRTESHE
the Group’s financial liabilities, based on undiscounted cash flows, are HAZHBEEMENT ¢
summarised below:
The Group
rEE
Within In the
Carrying 1 year or In the third to After the
amount on demand second year fifth year fifth years
BNRFR RE=F
BREE —FR B-ER ZERER BEHUE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i FiEx FiEx FTiEx TET
As at 31 March 2011 R-ZBE——F=ZA=+—H
Trade and other payables FE {5 BR 70 2 EL 4th FE (S Fh 1B 59,116 59,116 - - -
Interest-bearing borrowings, unsecured EEBE 27,648 27,648 - - -
Other bank loan, secured (Note) HEMBEIRE2BITER(KHEF) 13,533 1,275 1,311 4,082 7,439
As at 31 March 2010 R-EBE—ZFE=H=+—H
Trade and other payables EABEFHEEMENFIE 38,942 38,942 - - -
Interest-bearing borrowings, unsecured BEEE 46,067 46,067 - - -
Other bank loan, secured (Note) HthBE B 2 RTER () 14,798 1,273 1,303 4,035 8,743

A e. bon holdings limited H#HAFTERER 2 &
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30.Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d)
Liquidity risk (cont’d)
Note:

As at 31 March 2011, the aggregate undiscounted principal amounts of these bank loans
amounted to HK$13,533,000 (2010: HK$14,798,000). For term loans subject to repayment on
demand clauses which can be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the
cash outflow based on the contractual repayment schedule and, separately, the impact to the
timing of the cash outflows if the lenders were to invoke unconditional rights to call the loans with
immediate effect. Taking into account the Group’s financial position, the directors do not believe
that it is probable that the banks will exercise their discretionary rights to demand immediate
repayment. The directors believe that such bank loans will be repaid in ten years after the
reporting date in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.
At that time, the aggregate principal and interest cash outflows will amount to HK$14,082,000.

30. i R b E TR B M R BUR ()
RBETER(E)

FffEE

RTERBETRBEREBRACERBAC O BAIIRS—FAMR 2 RBEE - R=2——5=A
=+-H ' REREZBTERR13,533,00087x (ZF—FF : 14,798,0008 1 ) ° st RAKE 2 HH A
N EBHERTBTETRADBEERNGER - ESHE  AEFRTENSRRERBERANKE

A+E#EE MZERTENEANEE414,082,0008 T ©

Company
PN
Within In the
Carrying 1 year or In the third to After fifth
amount on demand second year fifth year years
RE=ZFZ
EREE MBS —FR E-FER BHER EENE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TAET TAT THET THET THERT
As at 31 March 2011 R==F——F=H=+—H
Other payables Hfth {5018 35 35 = = =
Due to subsidiaries B ARz 78 74,245 74,245 - - -
As at 31 March 2010 R—EBE-—ZEF=H=+—H
Other payables H e S 508 74 74 = = =
Due to subsidiaries BB AR ZRE 59,949 59,949 = = =
annual report 2011 —E--F&H
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For the year ended 31 March 2011
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30.Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d) 0. ¥ EREEE MO RBE#E)
Liquidity risk (cont’d) REBESER(E)
Company
NN
Within In the
Guaranteed 1 year or In the third to After fifth
Financial guarantee contracts amount on demand second year fifth year years
B RE =R RE=EZ
MBEEREHN EREE —£R E-ER ERFER EENE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET FTET FET FET
As at 31 March 2011 R=-B——F5=A=+—8H
Maximum amount REEREHE
guaranteed 41,181 41,181 - - -
As at 31 March 2010 R-ZE-ZEHF=H=+—H
Maximum amount guaranteed ReEREH 60,858 60,858 - - -
Fair value N¥E
All significant financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially RZE-——FER_-_ZB-ZTE=A=+—-H0 FiELRIEREEEYE  REEHEAD
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2011 and 2010. FEEYBERER -

A e. bon holdings limited W®BTERERD A
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31.Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

— to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that
is continued to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders;

— to support the Group’s stability and growth; and

— to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the Group’s risk
management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
to ensure optimal capital structure and shareholder return, taking into
consideration the future capital requirements of the Group and capital
efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability and projected operating cash
flows. The Group currently has not adopted any formal dividend policy.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity ratio. This ratio
is defined and calculated by the Group as total interest-bearing borrowing to
the equity, at 31 March 2011 was 14% compared to 26% at 31 March 2010.

32.Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current
period’s presentation.

31.

32,

EXER

AEBEEREERAZEESR

- REXAEEHEAFELE  KMEESRREEDBERAEMmFIZEREE TR
=

- YBXEECZEERER K

- REEX BtAEEzREBREEED o

ARERBERRARERERRE  HREIFBVCEFRBRRREE  RB
BPZRECEAERAKREARZELATER - ARERB Y ERREMEXREBUR ©

REBUEAEBL RAERERAZKE - M RIUAEBEESESLERUER
BEFE NZB——F=ZA=1+—8  UhEERE14%(ZZ—FF :26%) °

EBREF
ETUBRAFEENIE  URGAFEZE2IAK -
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
ISR HBRE

For the year ended 31 March 2011
BE-T——F=A=+-BLEE

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—F-——F —E-FF —EENF —EENF . A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TET THET THET THET
(restated) (restated)
(E%) (E51)
Results S
Profit attributable to shareholders PR 3R FE 45 % F 17,498 44,231 22,108 37,813 25,779
Assets and liabilities EERERE
Total assets HEE 396,082 344,842 278,618 298,502 233,154
Total liabilities BeE (107,622) (108,563) (82,785) (115,153) (74,827)
Shareholders’ funds BRRES 288,460 236,279 195,833 183,349 158,327

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the five years ended 31 HEZZ——F=A=1+-HILAAFEAZXE EEREGENRGCEEMGEE -

March 2011 have been prepared on a consolidated basis.

A e. bon holdings limited H®BTERERD A
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